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USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette
Department of Internal Affairs 
P.O. Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.  
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
7 July 2006 
Davidson, Raymond Joshua Curtis, plasterer/hammer 
hand, of 25 Connor Place, Taieri Mouth, at 3.35 p.m. 
Holcroft, Warren Roy, company director, and Holcroft,
Rosamund Mary, kennel attendant, both of 24A Oxford 
Street, Te Puke, at 2.55 p.m. 
Imbens, Michael Edward, container repairer, of 11 Haukore 
Street, Tauranga, at 3.20 p.m. 
Rogal, Alastair Noel, storeperson, of 133 Courtenay Drive, 
Kaiapoi, at 4.30 p.m. 
Sadler, Sheree, mother, of 104 Martin Street, Invercargill, 
at 3.30 p.m. 
10 July 2006 
Al Saffaf, Husain Khalil Ebrahim, company director, of 
12A Okahu Street, Orakei, Auckland, at 10.06 a.m. 
Blomfield, Michael Stacy, of 2 Humber Crescent, Gate Pa, 
Tauranga, at 10.17 a.m. 
Boggs, Brent James, of 67 Rimu Crescent, Minginui 
Forest, Murupara, at 10.20 a.m. 
Bond, Linda Mary, of 1 Johns Road, Rangiora, at 9.56 a.m. 
Clough, Shane Jared, aircraft service person, of 4 Kopara 
Place, Clendon Park, Manurewa, Auckland, at 10.07 a.m. 
Cummings, Christopher Stephen, self-employed, of 2722 
Main Highway, Kaimai, Tauranga, at 10.35 a.m. 
Duncan, Helen Margaret, house executive, at 1.40 p.m. 
Evans, Robert Edward and Evans, Sharon Kim, both 
unemployed, both of 46 Cherry Drive East, Mosgiel, at 
10.53 a.m. 
Faith, Steven Allan, painter/paperhanger, of 6 Brighton 
Street, Leithfield Beach, North Canterbury, at 9.57 a.m. 
Hill, Lawrence Anthony, meat processor, of 62 Chalmers 
Avenue, Ashburton, at 9.00 a.m. 

Kerr, Gregory William, driver, of 69A Gillies Avenue, 
Taupo, at 11.25 a.m. 
Loader, Michael Robert, self-employed, of 20 Damien 
Place, Bromley, Christchurch, at 9.48 a.m. 
Moli, Palemene, unemployed, of 1 Balnoon Place, Mangere, 
Auckland, at 12.30 p.m. 
Oliver, Paul Timothy, of 52 Kelvin Road, North East 
Valley, Dunedin, at 9.43 a.m. 
Pihema, Aaron James, maintenance person, of Springs 
Junction, at 4.30 p.m. 
Ruri, Vale Jacqueline, of 67 Rimu Crescent, Minginui 
Forest, Murupara, at 10.21 a.m. 
Salisbury, Caleb John, unemployed, of Matarau Road, 
R.D. 2, Kamo, Whangarei, at 11.58 a.m. 
Smith, Richard Neil, insurance agent, of 18 Oreti Crescent, 
Papamoa, at 10.28 a.m. 
Taniwha, Anthony Jules, unemployed, of 19 Lavinia 
Crescent, Mangere, Auckland, at 12.48 p.m. 
Teki, Caine Robert, unemployed, of 12A Gerse Street, 
Wanganui East, Wanganui, at 1.15 p.m. 
Wilson, Bruce, 16 Amun Place, Westbrook, Rotorua, at 
10.07 a.m. 
11 July 2006 
Adams, Damien James, student, of 4/16 Hereford Street, 
Christchurch, at 4.59 p.m. 
Baker, John Neil, factory hand, of 34 Hislop Avenue, 
Napier, at 9.58 a.m. 
Beckley, John Desmond, truck driver, of 1 Campbell Road, 
Bunnythorpe, Palmerston North, at 9.50 a.m. 
Berry, Brenden Haig, excavator operator, and Berry,
Mandy Ann Wigg, shop assistant, both of 94 Saunders 
Road, R.D. 37, Okato, at 9.43 a.m. 
Clark, Joanne Maree, retail assistant, of 9 Gortin Close, 
Dannemora, Auckland, at 1.55 p.m. 
Ferris, Abigail Merle, beneficiary, of 26A Edwards 
Avenue, Henderson, Auckland, at 12.20 p.m. 
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Foote, Kerry-Anne Marie, runner/sorter, of 18 Neill Street, 
Hornby, Christchurch, at 2.12 p.m. 
Hassan, George, beneficiary, and Hassan, Catherine 
McGhee, housewife, both of 2/27A Leitch Street, 
Christchurch, at 1.40 p.m. 
Hippolite, Manihera Keopoha, builder, of 128A Lyttelton 
Street, Spreydon, Christchurch, at 2.35 p.m. 
Karup, Ronnie Jacob, beneficiary, of 20D Saxon Street, 
Waterview, Auckland, at 2.43 p.m. 
Kemp, Daniel Gary John, chef, of 28 Cadbury Road, 
Onekawa, Napier, at 12.11 p.m. 
McGovern, Daniel Michael, kitchen joiner, of 270A Sunset 
Road, Rotorua, at 11.25 a.m. 
Mears, Sonja Maria, beneficiary, of 20D Saxon Street, 
Waterview, Auckland, at 2.30 p.m. 
Satini, Lynette Anne, homemaker, of 22 Cecil Street, 
Hamilton, at 2.45 p.m. 
Tevaga, Enelikomoli, beneficiary, of 142 Riversdale Road, 
Avondale, Auckland, at 2.57 p.m. 
Waitere, Arnold Edward (Jnr), security officer/ 
freight sorter, of 2/156 Parklands Avenue, Bell Block, 
New Plymouth, at 3.40 p.m. 
Whatley, Rodney Kevin, sales consultant, and Whatley, 
Rebecca Jane, housewife, both of 7 Second View Avenue, 
Beachlands, Auckland, at 4.38 p.m. 
12 July 2006 
Barclay, Melinda Lee, self-employed, of 35 Elliston 
Crescent, Stanmore Bay, Auckland, at 3.37 p.m. 
Byrne, Anthony Rex, salesperson, of 15A Swanleigh Place, 
Christchurch, at 11.40 a.m. 
Cooper, Robert James, tyre fitter, of 9 George Street, 
Te Puke, at 12.30 p.m. 
Creagh, Zane Brendon, self-employed, of Anderson Street, 
Rapahoe, Runanga, at 10.07 a.m. 
De Lacy, Rachel, operator, of 15 Bridgefield Crescent, 
Dannemora, Auckland, at 10.13 a.m. 
Jackson, Wayne Philip, unemployed, of 21/5 Flora 
McCurdy Walk, Upper Hutt, Wellington, at 9.33 a.m. 
O’Connor, Raewyn Glee, senior team leader, of 30A 
Marlborough Avenue, Glenfield, Auckland, at 11.10 a.m. 
Perreal, Taurean Peter, unemployed, of 2/1178 Victoria 
Street, Hamilton, at 1.55 p.m. 
Pittams, Pamela Rose, travel specialist, of 1 Lancelot 
Road, Orewa, Auckland, at 3.26 p.m. 
Simpson, John David, driver, of 26 Tama Street, 
Alicetown, Lower Hutt, at 4.34 p.m. 
Thompson, Robert Heyward, plastics operator, of 
50 Kowhai Street, Hamilton, at 9.50 a.m. 
Truscott, Alison Elisabeth, beneficiary, of Templeton, 
Christchurch, at 10.45 a.m. 
Tunnicliffe, Lucy, of Remuera, Auckland, at 10.15 a.m. 
White, Charles, builder, of 46A Kelman Road, Kelston, 
Auckland, at 10.11 a.m. 
Whittaker, Rhiarne Lenore, company director, of 136C 
Paratai Drive, Orakei, Auckland, at 10.19 a.m. 
Williams, Bevan John, apprentice builder, of 6A Dale 
Road, Raumati South, at 1.15 p.m. 
Young, Shaune Robert, beneficiary, of 4 Bill Phillip Place, 
Manurewa, Auckland, at 11.45 a.m. 

13 July 2006 
Brears, Allen Stephen, joiner/builder, of 34 Williamson 
Street, Cambridge, at 2.20 p.m. 
Bromley, Julie Elizabeth, bus driver, of 2/16 Cross Street, 
Papakura, Auckland, at 1.00 p.m. 
Duske, Julie Anne, beneficiary, of 95 Reservoir Street, 
Putaruru, at 4.20 p.m. 
Fisher, Raewyn Kay, data entry operator, of 85 Jacksons 
Road, Lyttelton, at 3.35 p.m. 
Haider, Luqman, at 11.20 a.m. 
Herring, Jean-Marie, of 38 Poland Street, Waikino, R.D. 2, 
Waihi, at 9.33 a.m. 
Hopman, Ivor, of 40 Sandy Road, Meeanee, Napier, at 
10.17 a.m. 
Jenkins, Wayne Malcolm, beneficiary, of 3/27 Station 
Road, Otahuhu, Auckland, at 12.08 p.m. 
Kirkwood, Robert James, storeman, of 145 Lyttelton 
Street, Spreydon, Christchurch, at 11.40 a.m. 
Munro, Thomas Waka, concrete leading hand, of 902B 
Freyburg Street, Rarika, Hastings, at 2.40 p.m. 
Nicholls, Lorraine Merehina, of 287 Flaxmere Avenue, 
Flaxmere, Hastings, at 10.24 a.m. 
Searle, Jamie Peter Allan, farmer, of Slatey Creek, Atarau 
R.D. 1, Blackball, at 11.45 a.m. 
Tioke, Kyle-Anne Judith, beneficiary, of 85E Gordon Road, 
Rotorua, at 2.10 p.m. 
Waiti, Wairere Mahunga, mother, of 2/27B McHaffies 
Place, Wainoni, Christchurch, at 1.35 p.m. 
Wilkins, Shannon Rose, beneficiary, of 60 Steven Street, 
Mangere, Auckland, at 1.38 p.m. 
14 July 2006 
Absolum, Steven John Charles, builder, of 193 Lake Road, 
Northcote, Auckland, at 1.16 p.m. 
Hansen, Raymond John, at 9.00 a.m. 
Lester, Bridgette-Anne, farm hand, of 1754 South Road, 
R.D. 2, Patea, at 12.43 p.m. 
Ngaro, Pora Irene, unemployed, of 4 Macadamia Close, 
Manukau Heights, Auckland, at 10.10 a.m. 
Puru, Anthony Francis, driver, of 314A Breezes Road, 
Bexley, Christchurch, at 12.00 midday. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba4839

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication 
The order of adjudication dated the 1st day of February 
2006 against Hao, Piquet, of Apartment 2314, Metropolis, 
Courthouse Lane, Auckland, was annulled by order of the 
High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (a) 
of the Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 1st day of 
February 2006. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba4789
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Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

Hoon Hay Club (2004) Incorporated 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Andrew Marchel Oorschot, chartered accountant of 
Christchurch, hereby gives notice that on the 11th day of July 
2006, he was appointed as receiver and manager of the 
property of Hoon Hay Club (2004) Incorporated under  
the powers contained in a general security agreement against 
all the present and after acquired property relating to the 
operation of the business carried on by the said Hoon Hay 
Club (2004) Incorporated. 

Further Particulars Can be Obtained From the Receiver and 
Manager, Whose Address is: Care of Ashton Wheelans 
& Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 127 Armagh Street 
(P.O. Box 13-042), Christchurch. 

Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 

A. M. OORSCHOT. 

Please Note: This does not affect Hoon Hay 88 Restaurant 
which continues to trade. 

ar4818

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following companies on the date and times below: 
13 July 2006 
Al Dente Property Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.54 a.m. 
Consulting Services & Inspections Limited (in liquidation) 

at 10.59 a.m. 
East Coast Hort. Contractors Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.32 a.m. 
Family Contractors Limited (in liquidation) at 10.43 a.m. 
Fine Polished Concrete Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.35 a.m. 
Monaco Motor Company Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.57 a.m. 
Multi-Harvest Limited (in liquidation) at 10.37 a.m. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al4840

Te Puni Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into 
the company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
11 July 2006 
Te Puni Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 10.12 a.m. 
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington. 
For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al4777

Kadesh Farm Limited 
Public Notice Setting Aside Liquidation Order 
Pursuant to an order of the High Court at Rotorua dated the 
10th day of July 2006, the liquidation order dated the 12th 
day of June 2006* was overturned and the company is now 
no longer in liquidation. 
K. P. BROWN, Rodewald Hart Brown. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 22 June 2006, No. 63, page 1481
al4870

Bekon Holdings Limited and Ancheta Holdings 
Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named companies by 
orders of the High Court on the 11th day of July 2006 at 
10.05 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively. 
The liquidators fix the 11th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the companies are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
these companies should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al4770
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Burleigh Building Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders on the 10th day of July 
2006 at 11.30 a.m. 
The liquidators fix the 10th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are able to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al4743

The Muddy Farmer Irish Pub Limited,
J J Hamilton’s Irish Pub Limited, Cera No.2 
Limited and The Muddy Farmer Group Limited 
(all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 13th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard 
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of The Muddy 
Farmer Irish Pub Limited at 10.22 a.m., J J Hamilton’s Irish 
Pub Limited at 10.21 a.m., Cera No.2 Limited at 11.06 a.m. 
and The Muddy Farmer Group Limited at 10.19 a.m. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 13th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 14th day of July 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al4867

Teng’s International Limited (trading as Casarredo
Furniture) and Masterhome International Limited 
(both in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Colin 

Thomas McCloy, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, 
were appointed joint and several as liquidators of Teng’s 
International Limited and Masterhome International Limited 
at 1.00 p.m. 
The liquidations commenced as at the date and time of our 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 13th 
day of October 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 14th day of July 2006. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level 
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street, 
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. 
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
al4866

Downtown Pharmacy (2001) Limited (in liquidation) 
and Cammell The Chemist Queen Street Limited
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on the 10th day of July 2006 at 
10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that the companies be wound up 
voluntarily and Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft 
be appointed as liquidators. 
Solvency certificates have been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of Downtown Pharmacy 
(2001) Limited (in liquidation) and Cammell The Chemist 
Queen Street Limited (in liquidation) fix the 28th day 
of July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 10th day of July 2006. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.  
Inquiries to: Arron Heath. 
Explanation: The shareholders of Downtown Pharmacy 
(2001) Limited (in liquidation) and Cammell The Chemist 
Queen Street Limited (in liquidation) wish to liquidate these 
solvent companies which are no longer trading. 
al4748

Steve Rod & Associates Limited and Selevad
Investments Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
David Vance and Barry Jordan, chartered accountants, were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of Steve Rod  
& Associates Limited and Selevad Investments Limited 
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(both in liquidation) on the 3rd day of July 2006 at 
10.33 a.m. and 10.36 a.m. respectively, by the High Court  
at Wellington. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 31st day of July 2006, as the 
last day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may be 
made to Robin Crimp at McCallum Petterson, Level Eight, 
The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box 
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile: 
(04) 499 7784. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al4786

Atozed International NZ Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that Rory Iain Grieve and Peter 
Reginald Jollands, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Atozed 
International NZ Limited (in liquidation) by a resolution 
of the shareholders in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2006 at 
3.19 p.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the 
23rd day of August 2006, as the day on or before which  
the creditors of the company are to prove their debts or 
claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under sections 312 and 313 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
For inquiries contact Rory Iain Grieve during business hours 
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or 
email peter@jollandscallander.co.nz  
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2006. 
RORY IAIN GRIEVE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Accountants and 
Insolvency Practitioner, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland Street, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland 
City. Web site: www.jollandscallander.co.nz 
al4813

Copperhead Road Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
On the 14th day of July 2006 at 5.00 p.m., it was resolved 
by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Copperhead Road Limited be 

liquidated and that Thomas John Perry and Noel Allan 
Walton, chartered accountants of Christchurch, be appointed 
joint liquidators.  
The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of July 2006 at 
5.00 p.m. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Regulation 12 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidators hereby fix the 4th day of August 2006 
(being a date not less than 10 working days from the date of 
this notice), as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the Act. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 17th day of July 2006. 
T. J. PERRY and N. A. WALTON, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Ernst & Young Limited, P.O. Box 
2091, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 1870. Facsimile: 
(03) 379 8288.
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part 
of a group restructuring process. 
al4877

Motion Farms Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Company No.: 79877 
Presented by: Campbell Tyson Cooper White Limited, 

Chartered Accountants, 17 Hall Street, Pukekohe. 
Telephone: (09) 238 9219. Facsimile: (09) 239 0017. 

I, Glen Adrian Beal, chartered accountant of Pukekohe, give 
notice that I have been appointed liquidator of Motion 
Farms Limited (in liquidation) by special resolution of the 
company dated the 3rd day of July 2006. 
The liquidation commenced on the 3rd day of July 2006 at 
12.00 midday. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 3rd day of July 2006. 
GLEN ADRIAN BEAL. 
Address of Liquidator: Campbell Tyson Cooper  
White Limited. Telephone: (09) 238 9219. Facsimile: 
(09) 239 0017.
al4798

J. I. Hooker Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Richard Owen, chartered 
accountant of Owen McLeod & Co Limited, was appointed 
liquidator of J. I. Hooker Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of July 2006. 
The shareholders have resolved that the company is solvent 
and will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
20th day of August 2006, as the date on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
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the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Richard Owen on telephone (07) 839 1235. 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
RICHARD OWEN. 
Address for Service: Owen McLeod & Co Limited,  
91 Clarence Street, Hamilton. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al4793

Belmont Farms (2003) Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Timothy Patrick Ward, chartered accountant of Invercargill, 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company by 
a special resolution of the shareholders on the 6th day of 
July 2006. 
The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of July 2006 at 
4.00 p.m., being the date and time of my consent to my 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Belmont Farms 
(2003) Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 31st day of August 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
T. P. WARD, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: T. P. Ward, BDO Spicers, 
Lexicon House, 123 Spey Street, Invercargill. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 1206, Invercargill. Telephone: 
(03) 218 2959. Facsimile: (03) 218 2092. Email: 
tim.ward@inv.bdospicers.com 
al4783

Gallant Race Horse Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Timothy Patrick Ward, chartered accountant of Invercargill, 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company by 
a special resolution of the shareholders on the 6th day of 
July 2006. 
The liquidation commenced on the 6th day of July 2006 at 
4.00 p.m., being the date and time of my consent to my 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Gallant Race 
Horse Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 31st day of August 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 

claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
T. P. WARD, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: T. P. Ward, BDO Spicers, 
Lexicon House, 123 Spey Street, Invercargill. Postal
Address: P.O. Box 1206, Invercargill. Telephone: 
(03) 218 2959. Facsimile: (03) 218 2092. Email: 
tim.ward@inv.bdospicers.com 
al4784

The Republic Limited (trading as slow food café)
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 
The Companies Act 1993 
I, John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier, 
hereby give notice that by order of the High Court, 
Palmerston North, on the 10th day of July 2006, pursuant  
to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, I was 
appointed liquidator of The Republic Limited. 
Pursuant to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
creditors are invited to file proofs of debt in the liquidation. 
Proofs are to be received by the liquidator no later than  
the 13th day of August 2006, as failure to prove by that  
date may lead to late claims being excluded from any 
distribution. 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gladstone Chambers, 50 Tennyson 
Street (P.O. Box 1022), Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: 
(06) 835 6280 (business hours). Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz 
al4807

Wakefield Buildings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts 
I, John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier, 
hereby give notice that by order of the High Court,  
Napier, on the 14th day of July 2006, pursuant to section 
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, I was appointed 
liquidator of Wakefield Buildings Limited. 
Pursuant to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, 
creditors are invited to file proofs of debt in the liquidation. 
Proofs are to be received by the liquidator no later than the 
20th day of August 2006, as failure to prove by that date 
may lead to late claims being excluded from any 
distribution. 
Dated this 14th day of July 2006. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gladstone Chambers, 50 Tennyson 
Street (P.O. Box 1022), Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: 
(06) 835 6280 (business hours). Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz 
al4841

Awatere Asphalts Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Company No.: 1618627 
Notice is given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), Paul Bartley, adviser,  
was appointed liquidator of Awatere Asphalts Limited  
(“the company”), of Upper Hutt, pursuant to a special 
resolution of shareholders at Wellington on the 10th day of 
July 2006 at 2.37 p.m. 
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Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Act, the liquidator will 
dispense with the meeting of creditors. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
Notice is also given that the liquidator fixes the 10th day of 
August 2006, as the day on or before which the company’s 
creditors are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the Act. 
General Notes 
Claims are to be forwarded to and creditor and shareholder 
inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Paul Bartley, Level Two, 70 The Terrace (P.O. Box 5260), 
Wellington. Telephone: (04) 413 5515. 
Dated this 10th day of July 2006. 
PAUL BARTLEY, Liquidator. 
al4774

Canon Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, pursuant to section 241 (2) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the company was placed in 
liquidation by special resolution of shareholders and entered 
into the company’s minute book. 
The date of commencement of the liquidation is the 11th 
day of July 2006 at 2.00 p.m. 
Graham Lewis St John Pedler, chartered accountant of 
Napier, has been appointed liquidator of Canon Properties 
Limited. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 11th day of July 2006. 
G. L. ST. J. PEDLER, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gardiner Reaney Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, Maritime Building, corner of Browning 
and Byron Streets (P.O. Box 192), Napier. Telephone: 
(06) 835 3385 or (06) 835 4449. Facsimile: (06) 835 5115. 
al4773

Ravenscroft Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 889109 
I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for 
the purpose of winding up a solvent, non-trading company 
and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, I was appointed as liquidator of Ravenscroft Holdings 
Limited with effect from the 30th day of June 2006 at 
4.00 p.m. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Ravenscroft 
Holdings Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 28th day of July 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 

claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154), 
during normal business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of July 2006. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
The liquidation is taking place as the company has ceased 
trading following the sale of its business assets. 
al4819

Wainui Courts Christchurch Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 127929 
I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for 
the purpose of winding up a solvent, non-trading company 
and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, I was appointed as liquidator of Wainui Courts 
Christchurch Limited with effect from the 5th day of July 
2006 at 3.45 p.m. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243 (8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Wainui Courts 
Christchurch Limited (in liquidation), I fix the 28th day of 
July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are 
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Inquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
P.O. Box 13-042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154), 
during normal business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of July 2006. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
The liquidation is taking place as the company has ceased 
trading following the sale of its assets. 
al4751

Graham Properties (Tuakau) Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 17th day of July 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a), 
that Graham Properties (Tuakau) Limited be liquidated  
and that Colin Gordon Powell, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 17th day of July 2006 
at 9.30 a.m. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 17th day of July 2006. 
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COLIN GORDON POWELL, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Battley & Johnson, Chartered 
Accountants, Level Five, 110 Symonds Street (P.O. Box 
925), Auckland 1. Telephone: (09) 379 3900. Facsimile: 
(09) 309 3191. 
al4869

Hunters Corner Holdings Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Notice is hereby given that on the 13th day of July 2006, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”), David Leslie Pearson, chartered accountant of 
Te Horo, was appointed liquidator of Hunters Corner 
Holdings Limited at 10.17 a.m.  
The liquidation commenced as at the date and time of 
appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 14th 
day of August 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this Friday, the 14th day of July 2006. 
DAVID L. PEARSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Inquiries to: Pearsons, Chartered Accountants, 
P.O. Box 577, Wellington. 
al4855

Jess La Investments Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 

1993, and in the matter of Jess La Investments
Limited:

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on the 13th day of July 2006 at 10.12 a.m., with 
the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes the 30th day of August 2006, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at East Tamaki this 14th day of July 2006. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East 
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile: 
(09) 577 0243.
al4820

Newport Homes Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 
the 12th day of July 2006. 

The liquidation commenced on the 12th day of July 2006 at 
10.03 a.m. 
The liquidator does hereby fix the 9th day of August 2006, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited, 
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Inquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al4809

Avonhead Pharmacy 1981 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The shareholders of the company resolved, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that  
Gordon L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
be appointed liquidator.  
The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of July 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Creditors of the company are to file their claims with the 
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may have 
on or before the 2nd day of August 2006.  
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Goldsmith Fox PKF, P.O. Box 
13-141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 0265.
Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the 
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.  
al4834

Depot Investments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on the 10th day of July 2006, Depot 
Investments Limited was ordered by the High Court  
at Invercargill, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the 
Companies Act 1993, to be put into liquidation and that 
Aaron Moody, of Moody & Moody Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, be appointed liquidator. 
The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of July 2006  
at 2.45 p.m. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to the Liquidator at: Unit 23, Gorge 
Road Retail Centre, 159-183 Gorge Road, Queenstown. 
Postal Address: P.O. Box 1357, Queenstown 9348. 
Telephone: (03) 442 6856. Facsimile: (03) 442 6857. Email: 
info@moody.co.nz 
al4878

Legacy Homes (BOP) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 10th day of July 2006 at 
10.50 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, Stephen Mark Lawrence and Anthony John 
McCullagh, of Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited, 
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were appointed joint and several liquidators of Legacy 
Homes (BOP) Limited (in liquidation) by an order of the 
High Court at Auckland. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed the 14th day 
of August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the above-named company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE and ANTHONY JOHN 
MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several Liquidators. 
The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) 
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Shortland Street, Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 306 3440. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. 
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
al4805

Southern Pacific Marketing Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 30th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that Southern Pacific Marketing 
Limited be liquidated and that Jeffrey Nicholas Couch, 
chartered accountant of 418 Lake Road, Takapuna, 
Auckland, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of June 2006. 
Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct 
inquiries to me during normal business hours at the 
address and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 30th day of June 2006. 
JEFFREY NICHOLAS COUCH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: J N Couch & Associates Limited, 
418 Lake Road (P.O. Box 33-267), Takapuna, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 486 6435. Facsimile: (09) 486 3750.  
Note: Southern Pacific Marketing Limited is solvent and is 
being wound up voluntarily as it has realised its assets and 
has ceased operating. 
al4821

Normanby Builders Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On the 7th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m., Raymond Gordon 
Burgess was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 14th day of 
August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the above-named company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
Note: A certificate of solvency has been filed. 
al4752

Morgan Hair Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
On the 7th day of July 2006 at 4.00 p.m., Raymond Gordon 
Burgess was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 14th day of 
August 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the above-named company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution.  
RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.  
al4753

City Aluminium Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the  
above-named company on the 10th of July 2006 at 
9.00 a.m., appointed John Maurice Leonard and Paul 
Graham Sargison, chartered accountants of Auckland, as 
liquidators. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of August 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098.
al4757

Mission Bay Pharmacy Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 10th day of July 2006, it was resolved, pursuant to 
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Mission 
Bay Pharmacy Limited be liquidated and that Geoffrey 
Stewart Hatten, chartered accountant of Auckland, be 
appointed liquidator for this purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 10th day of July 2006. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 10th day of July 2006. 
GEOFFREY STEWART HATTEN, Markham MRI 
Auckland. 
Address for Service: Q&V Building, Level Ten, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 309 6011. Facsimile: (09) 366 0261. 
al4750

Taxi Trucks (1989) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and 
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Paul John McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, were appointed liquidators of 
Taxi Trucks (1989) Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 13th day of July 2006 at 
10.30 a.m.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 10th 
day of August 2006, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Stella Hewitt, Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 97-101 
Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 
al4810

Swanson Bay Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, of the following shareholder resolution 
dated the 7th day of July 2006: 
 “That the directors of the company having recommended 

that the company be placed in liquidation and that 
the company is able to pay its debts, it is resolved 
that the company is placed into liquidation from 11 July 
2006 and that Kenneth William Whaley is appointed 
liquidator.”  

K. W. WHALEY, Liquidator. 
al4768

REMOVALS

Planet Move Management (Wlg) Limited
(in liquidation) and Planet Move Management 
(Chc) Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Lloyd James Hayward, 
liquidators of Planet Move Management (Wlg) Limited  
(in liquidation) and Planet Move Management (Chc) 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered offices are 
situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final reports  
on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 10th day of October 2006. 
Dated this 10th day of July 2006. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
ds4747

Womens Golf New Zealand Incorporated  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Society 
From the New Zealand Register 
Company No.: 216861 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator of the above-named 
society will seek removal from the New Zealand Register.  
The removal is sought under section 318 (1) (e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, which is concerned with the completion 
of the liquidation process. 
In terms of section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
objections to the removal must be lodged with the Registrar 
of Companies by the 9th day of August 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2006. 
VICTOR WU. 
Address for Service: Care of BDO Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, Level Two, BDO House, 99-105 Customhouse 

Quay (P.O. Box 10-340 or D.X. S.P. 20-033), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 472 5850. Facsimile: (04) 473 3582. Email: 
victor.wu@wlg.bdospicers.com 
ds4780

R. B. Motors Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
I, Robert Alexander Kidd, chartered accountant, give notice, 
pursuant to section 320 (3) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that it is intended to remove from the New Zealand 
Register R. B. Motors Limited, which has its registered 
office at 46 Taupiri Street, Te Kuiti, by request under 
section 318 (1) (d) of the Act.  
The grounds for removal are that the company has ceased to 
carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Act. 
The date by which an objection to the removal, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
the 18th day of August 2006.  
ROBERT ALEXANDER KIDD. 
Address for Service: Kidd Falconer & Co Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 61, Te Kuiti. Telephone: 
(07) 878 8145. 
ds4787

Fonua Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall 
remove Fonua Investments Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level Six, 51-53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered  
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day 
of August 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
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after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register.  
Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2006. 
ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Partnership, 
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. 
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198. 
Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholders. 
ds4782

Corporate Media & Publications Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the  

matter of Corporate Media & Publications Limited
(in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
17th day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2006. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4828

Asset Group of Companies Limited* (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Asset Group of Companies Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
17th day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2006. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
*This company was called Pacific Data Systems Limited 
until the 16th day of July 2001. 
ds4826

Bellagio Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Bellagio Properties Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
17th day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2006. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4827

Zelante Services Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Zelante Services Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
17th day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2006. 
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
ds4829

Cliveden Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is given that I, the undersigned liquidator of the 
above-named company, whose registered office is situated at 
Wilket House, Shakespeare Road, Napier, intend to deliver 
to the Registrar of Companies the final reports and statements 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 
1993, with the intent that the company be removed from the 
New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidation 
has been completed. 
Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar by the 17th day of 
August 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
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after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the 
Company from the Register. 
Dated this 10th day of July 2006. 
E. R. GARDINER, Liquidator. 
ds4779

Micow Limited (formerly Seafury Propulsion 
Systems Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Micow Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such an objection no later than 
the 16th day of August 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2006. 
CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.  
Any Inquiries Should be Directed to the Registrar, or to:
Mountfort & Associates Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 
82-161, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 272 2241. Facsimile: 
(09) 272 2251.
ds4776

Sherrod Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Sherrod Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 168 Main Street, Huntly, from 
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, 
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 
of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 10th day 
of August 2006, the Registrar is obliged to remove the 
company from the Register. 
Dated at Huntly this 13th day of July 2006. 
PHILIP ROBIN HART, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 168 Main Street, Huntly. Telephone: 
(07) 828 7171.
ds4812

Aratag Limited 
Notice of Removal of Company From the  
New Zealand Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Office: Care of Kendons Chartered 

Accountants Limited, 69 Rutherford Street (P.O. Box 
31-045), Lower Hutt. 

Aratag Limited gives notice that it intends to apply to the 
Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the company 
to be removed from the New Zealand Register on the basis 

that the company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act 
1993, to the removal of the company from the New Zealand 
Register must be made to the Registrar by the 15th day of 
August 2006. 
ds4799

Riverdale Homes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Stephen J. Tubbs, joint liquidator of Riverdale Homes 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at Level Six, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 20th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Joint Liquidator. 
ds4790

Salanc Management Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Stephen J. Tubbs and Warren M. Johnstone, joint 
liquidators of Salanc Management Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level Six, 148 Victoria 
Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to 
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having 
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it 
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 20th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Joint Liquidator. 
ds4791

Lorian Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Offices: Horwath Corporate 

(Auckland) Limited, Level Fourteen, Forsyth Barr 
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 3678), 
Auckland 1015. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies will 
be removing the above-named company from the Register 
on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered his final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 
1993 to the Registrar of Companies. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 11th day of August 2006. 
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Dated this 12th day of July 2006. 
ANTHONY JOHN MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several 
Liquidator. 
ds4794

Okeh Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Dissolution of Company 
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 1688989 
Address of Registered Office: Care of Ward Wilson Limited,  

P.O. Box 123, Queenstown. 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) 
of the Companies Act 1993, it is proposed that a request be 
made to the Registrar of Companies at Dunedin to remove 
the company from the Register. 
The grounds for the removal are that the company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, not less than 
20 working days from the date of this notice, the Registrar 
may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 7th day of July 2006. 
JOHN BAILEY, Director.
ds4763

Dedaye Finance Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Dedaye Finance Limited (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Dedaye Finance Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at the offices of Smith Chilcott 
Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level Eleven, 
Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 15th day 
of August 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 11th day of July 2006. 
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator. 
ds4754

Moir–Weir Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 630796
I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the above-named company from the 
Register. 
The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to  
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the 

appropriate declarations as required under section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act. 
Any objection to this request must be made to the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Act, by the 4th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 7th day of July 2006. 
GRAHAM HOSIE, Liquidator. 
Note: The company has sold its business, ceased trading and 
settled its financial obligations. 
ds4758

Moir Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 408927
I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the above-named company from the 
Register. 
The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to  
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the 
appropriate declarations as required under section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act. 
Any objection to this request must be made to the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Act, by the 4th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 7th day of July 2006. 
GRAHAM HOSIE, Liquidator. 
Note: The company has sold its business, ceased trading and 
settled its financial obligations. 
ds4759

Greypears 21 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Company No.: 949760
I hereby advise that I have requested the Registrar of 
Companies to remove the above-named company from the 
Register. 
The request is made, in accordance with section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that I have delivered to  
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the 
appropriate declarations as required under section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act. 
Any objection to this request must be made to the Registrar, 
under section 321 of the Act, by the 4th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 7th day of July 2006. 
GRAHAM HOSIE, Liquidator. 
Note: The company has sold its business, ceased trading and 
settled its financial obligations. 
ds4760

Gloucester Arcade Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that I, as liquidator of Gloucester 
Arcade Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is 
situated at Level Three, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch, 
intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies the final 
reports and statements referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”) with the intent that the 
company be removed from the New Zealand Register, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds 
that the liquidation of the company has been completed. 
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Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321 
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at 
Christchurch by the 21st day of August 2006 (being a date 
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
GRAEME DAVEY, Liquidator. 
ds4808

Skip & Co Limited (trading as Your 1 Stop 
Footy Shop) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named company, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington, 
has now been completed. 
The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the 
company be removed from the Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day 
of August 2006. 
Dated this 11th day of July 2006. 
I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
ds4766

Carmen Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
at Christchurch shall remove Carmen Properties Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level 
One, 567 Wairakei Road, Harewood, Christchurch, from the 
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
have been sent to the Registrar of Companies, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day 
of August 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of July 2006. 
M. J. KEYSE, Liquidator. 
ds4762

Northeast Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 
remove Northeast Developments Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at Level Two, 161 
Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been 
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 18th day 

of August 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2006. 
CRAIG EMERSON SPEAKMAN, Liquidator.  
ds4861

Durabuilt Homes Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Andrew John McKay and John Joseph Cregten, 
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered 
office is situated at Level Three, 115 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of 
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 14th day of August 2006. 
JOHN JOSEPH CREGTEN. 
ds4871

HOT CHH Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
our final report on the liquidation with the Registrar, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 17th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
MARK SULLIVAN and ANDREW RADBURND, 
Liquidators. 
ds4802

Junction Farms Limited and Landmac Waharoa 
Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Company No.: 1307757 and 1305603 respectively 
The liquidator has completed the liquidations and the 
Registrar is required to remove the companies from  
the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidator has delivered to 
the Registrar the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Act.  
Any objection to the removals must be delivered to the 
Registrar no later than the 11th day of August 2006. 
W. D. SAWERS, Liquidator. 
ds4764

E–Nexus Limited
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register  
Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned applicant, 
propose to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 
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1993, for the removal of E-Nexus Limited, whose registered 
office is situated at 27 Sunset Drive, Plimmerton, Porirua, 
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the 
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full all its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to 
section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at 
Auckland by the 31st day of August 2006 (being a date not 
less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the 
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.  
Dated at Wanganui this 12th day of July 2006. 
J. T. COE. 
Please Note: This application is made in respect of a 
company which is no longer trading. 
ds4761

New Zealand Childflight Charitable Trust 
Incorporated (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Trust From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, John Anthony Waller and Vivian Judith Fatupaito, 
liquidators of New Zealand Childflight Charitable Trust 
Incorporated, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the trust from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 18th day of August 2006. 
Dated this 17th day of July 2006. 
J. A. WALLER, Liquidator. 
ds4925

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-2771 
Take notice that on 18th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Coughlan Family Enterprises Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4744

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-416-150 
Take notice that on the 26th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting D S Foresters Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Gisborne. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Gisborne on the 4th day of August 2006 at 9.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4852

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-416-165 
Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Stanmar Construction Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Gisborne. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Gisborne on the 4th day of August 2006 at 9.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4775

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-483-177 
Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2006, an application 
for putting WK Backhouse Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wanganui. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wanganui on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Industrial Textiles Limited, whose address 
for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ 
Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street (P.O. Box 213 or 
D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4860
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 18th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Mataroa International Shipping Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Terminals (NZ) Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Ellis Gould, Level Thirty-one, 
ANZ Centre, 23-29 Albert Street (P.O. Box 1509), Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. R. NEVILLE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4850

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-2852 
Take notice that on the 23rd day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Future Planning International Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 27th day of July 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Jaycar (New Zealand) Pty Limited, whose 
address for service is at the office of Roger A. McL. Fraser, 
of Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level Eight,  
7 City Road, Auckland City. Postal Address: P.O. Box 
5519, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 919 3697.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ROGER A. MCL. FRASER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4824

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Four Seasons Waikato Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Retail Links Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Hunter Ralfe, Solicitors, 279 
Hardy Street (P.O. Box 49 or D.X. W.C. 70-011), Nelson. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. E. ENGLAND, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4566

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-2853 
Take notice that on the 22nd day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Goldsteins Finance Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Bayleys Valuations Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Corporate Collections Limited, 
187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4879

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-419-860 
Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Shamrock Logging Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is AB Rental Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Kensington Swan, Solicitors, 
18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
G. P. BLANCHARD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4880

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company  
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an 
application for the winding up of One Red Dog Ponsonby 
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 21st day of September 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiff is Crean Foodservice Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of its counsel, D. M. Lester, 
Twelfth Floor, Clarendon Tower, 78 Worcester Street  
(P.O. Box 2929), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 1465.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s counsel,  
D. M. LESTER, Counsel for the Plaintiff. 
aw4849
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court
Take notice that on the 14th day of March 2006, an 
application for putting Polar King Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4843

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting Hamill Refrigeration Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 31st day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4838

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-419-834 
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting into liquidation Moon Haulage
Limited (struck off) by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise 
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. 
P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4881

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-463-318 
Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting into liquidation Te Maire Ruapehu Limited by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 7th day of August 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office  
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471.
ELEANOR DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff.
aw4886

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-264 
Take notice that on the 19th day of April 2006, an application 
for putting JP Morgan Commercial 2004 Limited (struck 
off) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on the 14th day of August 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4822

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-975 
Take notice that on the 4th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Biz2Biz Solutions Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
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The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1116. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
RACHEL LAURA ROFF, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4677

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-977 
Take notice that on the 4th day of May 2006, an application 
for putting Biz2Biz Services Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1116. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
RACHEL LAURA ROFF, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4676

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1271 
Take notice that on the 15th day of June 2006, an 
application for putting G P Bars Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Wellington on the 31st day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal 
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, 
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1095. Facsimile: 
(04) 890 0009. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KERRYN MARIE WATT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw4769

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES 

Certificate of Special Partnership 
CIV-2006-404-3857 

In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry 
In the matter of Part II of the Partnership Act 1908, and in 

the matter of Taxicharge New Zealand Limited and 
Company:

Certificate of partners of special partnership as at the 30th 
day of June 2006. 
It is hereby certified that: 
 1. The name of the special partnership is Taxicharge 

New Zealand Limited and Company.
 2. The names, addresses, occupations and capital 

contributions of the General Partner and Special 
Partners as at the 30th day of June 2006 are as set 
forth in the Schedule. 

Dated this 30th day of June 2006. 
Executed by Taxicharge New Zealand Limited as 
General Partner of Taxicharge New Zealand Limited and 
Company.
Schedule
General Partner 

Name and Address Capital 
Contribution

Taxicharge New Zealand Limited,
having its registered office at Unit E, 
Level Four, 210 Khyber Pass Road, 
Newmarket, Auckland Nil

Special Partners 

Name and Address Capital 
Contribution 

Cardlink Asia Pacific Limited,
Level One, 37-41 Carbine Road, 
Mt Wellington 1060, Auckland  $325,000.00

Auckland Co-operative Taxi Society 
Limited, 10 Macauley Street, Newton 
1021, Auckland  $371,476.00

Hutt and City Taxis Limited,
20 Victoria Street, Alicetown 5010, 
Lower Hutt, Wellington  $75,206.00

Gold Band Taxis Limited, 193 Montreal 
Street, Christchurch 8011 $51,184.00

Blue Star Taxis (Christchurch) Society 
Limited, 515 Moorhouse Avenue, 
Christchurch 8011 $111,800.00

Wellington Combined Taxis Limited,
150 Adelaide Road, Newtown 6021, 
Wellington  $365,334.00

Hamilton Taxi Society Limited, 1 Norton 
Road, Frankton 3204, Hamilton  $9,910.00

First Direct Limited, 29 Walker Street, 
Christchurch 8011 $29,592.00

Taxis Palmerston North Limited,
56 Bennett Street, Palmerston North 
4412 $21,114.00

Nelson City Taxi Society Limited,
27 Selwyn Place, Nelson 7010 $19,560.00

Dunedin Taxis (1965) Limited, 177 Leith 
Street, Dunedin 9016 $14,494.00

Napier Taxis Limited, 29 Clive Square 
West, Napier 4110 $10,512.00

pn4837
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OTHER

Corrigendum—Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993
White Tulip Holdings Limited: Take notice that the correct reference under which it is proposed to restore this company is 
section 328 of the Companies Act 1993.  
Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Note: This notice corrects the notice, published in the New Zealand Gazette, 13 July 2006, No. 80, page 2529, which 
incorrectly showed the restoration as under Section 328 of the Companies Act 1955. 
ot4876

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 
Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal. 

A & J Hurley Limited. Applicant: Jim Desmond Hurley, 30 Juniper Road, Sunnynook, Auckland. 
A Robinson Contracting Limited. Applicant: Anthony James Logan Robinson, 82 Tarawera Terrace, St Heliers, Auckland. 
Accolade Developments Limited. Applicant: Craig Clyth MacLeod, 55 Kelmarna Avenue, Herne Bay, Auckland. 
APT Projects Limited. Applicant: Jan Monk, Gilligan Rowe & Associates, P.O. Box 9918, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Architectural Elements Limited. Applicant: Christopher Nolan Redstone, 3 Ruataniwha Street, Waipawa. 
Argus Holdings Limited. Applicant: Mike Worsnop, P.O. Box 5745, Auckland 1. 
Argyll Group Limited. Applicant: Gregory Kirk Campbell, P.O. Box 51-099, Auckland.  
Asian Food Service Industrial Limited. Applicant: Min Shik Kim, 33 Hillview Road, Ramarama, Auckland. 
B. D. Mining Limited. Applicant: Bryce John Calvert, 229B Mt Pleasant Road, Christchurch. 
Big Savings Limited. Applicant: Keriya Ali, 1850 Great North Road, Avondale, Auckland. 
Blanchard & Tillman Developments Limited. Applicant: David John Blanchard, P.O. Box 65-180, Mairangi Bay, 

Auckland. 
Boss Logging Limited. Applicant: Joseph Reginald Pomare, 42 Redan Road, Kaitaia. 
Bronlund Painters Limited. Applicant: Graham Bronlund, 7 Kiwi Road, Devonport, Auckland. 
Calico Limited. Applicant: Graciela Sandoval, care of Phillips Fox, P.O. Box 2791, Wellington. 
Capital Streetrace Management Limited. Applicant: Dean Calvert, 5 Bradford Street, Parnell, Auckland. 
Cimarron Holdings Limited. Applicant: Kieran James Heney, 1371 State Highway No. 65, Shenandoah, Murchison. 
Cocoa Limited. Applicant: Octavio Penaloza Sandoval, care of Phillips Fox, P.O. Box 2791, Wellington. 
D & S Rental Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Stephen Perham, 17 Montrose Street, Flaxmere, Hastings. 
Dinsdale Shopping Centre Limited. Applicant: Philip Thomas Kells, 203 Baverstock Road, R.D. 9, Hamilton. 
Eaglesham Consulting Limited. Applicants: Deborah Eaglesham and Andrew Wallace, 4N/80 Richmond Road, Ponsonby, 

Auckland. 
Energy Management Services Limited. Applicant: Craig Robert Shepherd, 11 King Richard Place, Browns Bay, Auckland. 
Engineering Systems Limited. Applicant: John Donaldson Taylor, 21 Cornwall Park Avenue, Epsom, Auckland. 
Enzed Exotics Limited. Applicant: Alan Hutchings, care of Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, P.O. Box 13-380, Tauranga. 
Four Seasons National Sales Limited. Applicant: Mervyn Tahu Lanigan, P.O. Box 32, Te Kauwhata. 
Genesis Imports Limited. Applicant: Luciana Lovrich, 67 Garden Road, Fendalton, Christchurch. 
Glory Box Limited. Applicant: Stephen Jacobs, 72 Thompson Street, Te Aro, Wellington. 
H Stanley Developments Limited. Applicant: John Andrew Reginald Cox, 94 Anzac Street, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Happy 4 U Limited. Applicant: Sharron Laumea, 28A Mountain Road, Mt Wellington, Auckland. 
International Resource (1999) Limited. Applicant: Edward Juzwa, 862 Whangamata Road, Kinloch, Taupo. 
J D Electrical Services Limited.  Applicant: John Graham Darling, 16 Waimarama Street, Waikawa Bay, Picton. 
J.D.R. Patrick & Co. Limited. Applicant: J. D. R. Patrick, 29 Cowan Street, Ponsonby, Auckland. 
Johnson Property Investments Limited. Applicant: John Stephen Angell, 7 Liardet Street, New Plymouth. 
K. A. C. Properties Limited. Applicant: Kylie Crafts, 851 Rangiora Leithfield Road, R.D. 1, Amberley. 
Kalmcorp Holdings Limited. Applicant: Lindsay John Heal, 8 Bank Street, Blenheim. 
Kevin Tiling Limited. Applicant: Phuong Doan, 143 Tui Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland. 
KGN Traders Limited. Applicant: Habeeb Mohamed Jamaldeen, P.O. Box 16-089, Sandringham, Auckland. 
Kim’s Optical Limited. Applicant: Joo Young Choi, 26 Brailsford Court, Howick, Auckland. 
Kingston Park Limited. Applicant: Donald Jackson, P.O. Box 64, Queenstown. 
KJC Investments Limited. Applicant: Sandra Ramage, 11 Beechwood Close, Paraparaumu Beach. 
Lime Green Limited. Applicant: Anne Thompson, P.O. Box 33-041, Petone, Lower Hutt, Wellington. 
Living Stone Brick and Block Limited. Applicant: Paula Livingstone, 241 Stanners Road, R.D. 2, Kerikeri. 
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Lotech Media Limited. Applicant: Simon Barker, P.O. Box 6996, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Mid Island Wreckers Limited. Applicant: Clancy Fisher Oxner & Bryant, P.O. Box 66, Tokoroa. 
Moneyed Investments Limited. Applicant: Greg Wells, care of Tax Consultancy Limited, 500 Foxton Shannon Road, 

R.D. 13, Foxton. 
Movie Zone (NZ) Limited. Applicant: Rana Mohammed Asif, P.O. Box 22-863, Otahuhu, Auckland. 
Nildon Limited. Applicant: JSA Limited, Fidelity House, 81 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Nine Grocery Limited. Applicant: The Accounting House Limited, Level Ten, 120 Albert Street, Auckland. 
Oceania E&I Limited. Applicant: Seo Jun Hyuk, 5 Balrath Road, Howick, Auckland. 
Ontap Limited. Applicant: Raewyn Ann Stewart, 42 Tuwharetoa Street, Taupo. 
Pars Construction Limited. Applicant: Behrooz Barzandeh, 37 Lynbrooke Avenue, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland. 
Paul McEwan Trustee Company Limited. Applicant: Paul Ernest McEwan, 60 Grassmere Street, Christchurch. 
Perry Resources Limited. Applicant: HP Hanna & Co Limited, P.O. Box 2266, Christchurch. 
Prima Enterprises Limited. Applicant: Andrea De Luca, 1071 Scenic Drive, Swanson, Auckland. 
Quinlan Holdings Limited. Applicant: Kevin Quinlan, care of Duns Limited, P.O. Box 2056, Christchurch. 
Remax Properties Limited. Applicant: Maureen Todd, 6 Frederick Street, Paraparaumu Beach. 
Rob Martin Limited. Applicant: Hulton Patchell Limited, P.O. Box 12-003, Rotorua. 
RS Solutions Limited. Applicant: Richard Neil Sullivan, 59 Sunline Avenue, Massey, Auckland. 
SAI Investments & Trading Limited. Applicant: Vijay Kumar Gupta, 27 Station Road, Penrose, Auckland. 
Service One NZ Limited. Applicant: Leslie Albert Hammon, 77A Oakdale Road, Hillsborough, Auckland. 
Sharaj Investments Limited. Applicant: Rajendra Kumar, 121 Sunset Road, Glenfield, Auckland. 
Sibkis Properties Limited. Applicant: Marie Elizabeth Hazewinkel, 29 Waikowai Street, Ngaio, Wellington. 
Sunflower Fishing Limited. Applicant: Jason William Donaldson, 985 Pakiri Road, R.D. 2, Wellsford. 
Taieri Hire Services Limited. Applicant: Gordon Peel, Hirepool Limited, 820 Great South Road, Penrose, Auckland. 
Tall Poppy Developments Limited. Applicant: JB Lloyd Chartered Accountants Limited, 7 Totara Street, Mt Maunganui. 
Trans Pacific New Zealand Limited. Applicant: Tim Lockie, 30 Chatswood Grove, Chatswood, Auckland. 
Wolfgram Associates Limited. Applicant: Accounting and Taxation Waikato Limited, P.O. Box 15-428, Hamilton 3243. 
Zell Gruop Limited. Applicant: Xueyi Zhang, 3/39 Miro Street, New Lynn, Auckland. 
Zynco Holdings Limited. Applicant: William Brown Law, P.O. Box 166, Rangiora. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by 
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by the 17th day of August 2006, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Auckland this 20th day of July 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot4885

First Data New Zealand Limited and Peace Software 
International Limited 

Notice of Amalgamation Proposal  

Pursuant to Section 221 (4) (b) of the Companies Act 1993 

First Data New Zealand Limited and Peace Software 
International Limited hereby give notice that in not 
less than 20 working days from the date of this notice, 
they propose amalgamating and continuing as First Data 
New Zealand Limited.

Any shareholder or creditor of any of the above-named 
companies, or any person to whom any of the companies is 

obligated, may inspect copies of the amalgamation proposal 
at the registered offices of the companies as follows: 

First Data New Zealand Limited, Level Two, Southern 
Cross Building, 59-67 High Street, Auckland; or 

Peace Software International Limited, Level Two, 
100 Symonds Street, Auckland. 

Any shareholder or creditor shall be entitled to receive a 
copy of the amalgamation proposal free of charge upon 
request from either of the above-named companies. 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
SIGNED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDS OF 
THE AMALGAMATING COMPANIES. 
ot4803

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named 
applicant, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register 
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 4th day of August 2006. 
Application: 6889343.1. 
Applicant: Kathleen Elizabeth Shone, at Wakefield.
Description: An estate in fee simple in 4892 square metres, being Lot 1 on a plan lodged for deposit in the Nelson Land 

Registry under 355686, being part Section 47, Waimea South District, which is the residue of the land remaining in Deeds 
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Index, Volume 8, folio 238, such land being part of the land granted to John Verry under Crown Grant 2G/5898 on the 19th 
day of June 1863, who is recorded as being the documentary owner thereof. 

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 4th day of July 2006. 
ROBERT VAN DER WENDE, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt4725

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards
Section 26 (1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
following trust boards are no longer carrying on their 
operations and, accordingly, are dissolved from the date  
of this declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies: 

The Frederick Seymour Potter Masonic Trust 
1110413.

Papakura District Enterprise Trust 695339.

Auckland Electric Tramways Trust 1712270.
J.H. & D.M. Paynter Charitable Trust 327489.
Sedgley Counselling Services 941194.
Sedgley Psychological Services 941192.
Hug 664756.

Dated this 20th day of July 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
ct4882

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 

Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies:

Citizens Advice Bureau Hamilton West Inc. 591925. 
Avondale Citizens Advice Bureau Inc. 476019. 
Blockhouse Bay Women’s Bowling Club (Inc 222543. 
Bicycle Motorcross League (BMXL) Inc. 1501478. 
New Zealand Tour Drivers Guild Inc 220447. 
Kimihia Te Ora Inc. 361239. 
New Zealand Endurance and Competitive Trail Riders 

Association Inc. 212298. 
Dated this 20th day of July 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is4883

Revocation of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28 (3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

Auckland Lyceum Club International Inc. 221368 
(17 June 2004). 

Burnham Out Of School Time (B.O.O.S.T.) Inc.
860367 (17 June 2004). 

Datsun Z Club Inc 222674 (25 August 2005). 
Eritrean Community of New Zealand Inc. 937719 

(5 August 2002). 
Hapai Club Inc 216448 (20 November 1997). 
Lower Hutt Public Service Child Care Centre Inc.

320991 (12 May 2005). 

N.Z. Arab Association Inc. 288136 (17 June 2004). 
New Zealand Traffic Institute Inc 223175 (9 October 

2000).
Nga Kaiwhakapumau i Te Reo Inc. 307397 (17 June 

2004).
Officers Club Inc. 445675 (17 June 2004). 
Purua Hall Association Inc. 222976 (9 October 2000). 
South Auckland Car Club Inc. 310897 (12 May 2005). 
Te Mata Polocrosse Club Inc. 212470 (14 October 

2005).
The Amalgamated Stevedores Union Inc. 1028492 

(14 October 2005). 
The Tokomaru R.S.A. and Country Club (Inc.)

460733 (17 June 2004). 
The Waitemata Fish and Game Association Inc.

224067 (6 September 2000). 
Timaru, Temuka & Geraldine Motor Cycle Touring 

Club Inc. 689383 (12 May 2005). 
Tokelau Hutt Valley Sports and Culture Association 

Inc. 933791 (17 June 2004). 
USA Street Machines (Rotorua) Inc. 212310 (17 June 

2004).
Victoria Park Bowling Club Inc. 224884 (17 June 

2004).
Wellington Maori Accountants Network Inc. 1289735 

(27 April 2006). 
World Outreach International Inc 218825 (17 June 

2004).
With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 20th day of July 2006. 
MA’ATA KOLOVE LAVULO, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is4884
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Vice Regal 

Cabinet Office 

Rules for the Use and Grant of the Title
“The Honourable” in New Zealand 
Her Majesty the Queen has approved the following rules  
for the use and grant of the title “The Honourable” in  
New Zealand:
1. The title “The Honourable” (abbreviated to “The Hon.”) 

may be used by the Governor-General (if he or she does 
not already enjoy the title or is not a Member of The 
Most Honourable Privy Council) while in office and may 
be retained for life. 

2. The title “The Honourable” may be used by former 
Governors-General (who do not already enjoy the title or 
who are not Members of The Most Honourable Privy 
Council) from the date of this notice and may be retained 
for life. 

3. The title “The Honourable” may be used by the following 
(if not Privy Counsellors) while in office: 

 Prime Minister 
 Members of the Executive Council 

 Speaker of the House of Representatives 
 Chief Justice 
 Judges of the Supreme Court 
 Judges of the Court of Appeal 
 Judges of the High Court 

4. On relinquishing or retirement from office, the holders 
of the offices listed in paragraph three shall be eligible to 
be recommended for retention of the title for life.  

5. The Governor-General may, under authority delegated 
by the Queen and on the advice of the Prime Minister or 
a Minister of the Crown acting for the Prime Minister, 
approve the retention of the title “The Honourable” for 
life by the holders of those offices listed in paragraph 
three.

The rules relating to the use and grant of the title  
“The Honourable” in New Zealand that were approved  
by Her Majesty the Queen in 1974 are hereby cancelled.  
Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2006. 
HELEN CLARK, Prime Minister. 
vr4910

Departmental Notices 

Agriculture and Forestry

Animal Products Act 1999 

Notice Under the Animal Products Act 1999  
(Notice No. 1539)
Pursuant to section 164 of the Animal Products Act 1999, 
notice is given of the issue on 12 July 2006 of the Animal 
Products (Exemption From Labelling Standards for Dairy 
Product and Dairy Material Intended for Export) Notice 
2006, which comes into force on 14 July 2006. 
Copies of the notice may be inspected or obtained at the 
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South 
Tower, 68-86 Jervois Quay (P.O. Box 2835), Wellington. 
It can also be viewed on the NZFSA web site: 
 www.nzfsa.govt.nz 
Dated this 12th day of July 2006.  
CAROL BARNAO, Director (Export Standards) 
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant to 
delegated authority). 
go4792 

Animal Welfare Act 1999 

Corrigendum—Appointment of a Member to the 
National Animal Welfare Advisory Committee
(Notice No. 1526)
Pursuant to sections 58 and 59 of the Animal Welfare Act 
1999, I hereby appoint 

Wayne Ricketts 
to be a member of the National Animal Welfare Advisory 
Committee for a period commencing on the date of 
publication of this notice and expiring on 31 October 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of May 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Agriculture. 
Note: This notice replaces go4548, published in the 
New Zealand Gazette, 6 July 2006, No. 78, page 2446, 
which incorrectly showed the appointment was to the 
National Animal Ethics Advisory Committee. 
go4859 

Wine Act 2003 

Notice Under the Wine Act 2003 (Notice No. 1540)
Pursuant to section 116 of the Wine Act 2003, notice is 
given of the issue on 30 June 2006 of the Wine (New Zealand 
Grape Wine Export Eligibility Requirements) Notice 2006, 
which came into force on 1 July 2006. 
Copies of this notice may be inspected or obtained at the 
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South 
Tower, 68-86 Jervois Quay (P.O. Box 2835), Wellington. 
It can also be viewed on the NZFSA web site: 

www.nzfsa.govt.nz
Dated this 30th day of June 2006. 
CAROL BARNAO, Director (Export Standards) 
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant to 
delegated authority). 
go4795 
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Building and Housing 

Building Act 2004 

Notice Stating Where Proposed Material to be 
Incorporated by Reference into Regulations 
is Available for Inspection and Purchase— 
Building and Housing, Building Act 2004, 
Part 2: Sub–Part 7, The Safety of Dams 
Pursuant to section 409 (2) (d) of the Building Act 2004 
(“the Act”), I give notice that I propose to make a 
recommendation for Regulations in relation to the safety of 
dams to be made under sub-part 7 of Part 2 of the Act that 
incorporates material by reference as follows:  

 The New Zealand Dam Safety Guidelines (2000) 
 NZS 1170.5: 2004 Structural Design Actions – Part 5: 

Earthquake Actions – New Zealand 
 AS/NZS 1170.0:2002 Structural Design Actions – Part 0: 

General Principles 
 ISO/IEC: 17020: 1998 General Criteria for the 

Operation of Bodies Performing Inspection 
 AS/NZS ISO/IEC: 17020: 2000 Requirements for 

Inspection Body Accreditation in New Zealand
The Department of Building and Housing has published 
a discussion document “Regulations for the Dam Safety 
Scheme: Discussion Document”.
The document provides further details on the proposals for 
Regulations in relation to the safety of dams. Input is sought 
on the merits of these proposals by 31 August 2006.
Availability of Material for Inspection or Purchase 
Inspection
The documents identified above are available to be inspected 
free of charge at the national office of the Department of 
Building and Housing, Level Six, 86 Customhouse Quay, 
Wellington, between the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 5.00 p.m., 
Monday to Friday.  
Purchase
1. Copies of NZS 1170.5: 2004 Structural Design Actions – 

Part 5: Earthquake Actions – New Zealand and AS/NZS 
1170.0:2002 Structural Design Actions – Part 0: General 
Principles are available for purchase from Standards 
New Zealand, Level Ten, 155 The Terrace, Wellington, 
or by post to Standards New Zealand, Private Bag 2439, 
Wellington. 

2. Copies of ISO/IEC: 17020: 1998 General Criteria for the 
Operation of Bodies Performing Inspection and AS/NZS
ISO/IEC: 17020: 2000 Requirements for Inspection Body 
Accreditation in New Zealand are available free of 
charge from International Accreditation New Zealand 
(IANZ), Level One, 626 Great South Road, Greenlane, 
Auckland 1005, or by post to International Accreditation 
New Zealand (IANZ), Private Bag 28-908, Remuera, 
Auckland 1136. 

Availability on the Internet 
1. The New Zealand Dam Safety Guidelines (2000) are 

published by the New Zealand Society on Large Dams 
and are available free of charge to download from: 

  http://www.ipenz.org.nz/nzsold  
2. Regulations for the Dam Safety Scheme: Discussion 

Document is available free of charge to download from 
the Department of Building and Housing web site: 

http://www.dbh.govt.nz 

Comment
I invite comment on the proposals in this notice by 
31 August 2006.
All comments should be addressed to:  
 Department of Building and Housing, P.O. Box 10-729, 

Wellington. Attention: Manager Regulatory Compliance, 
Building Controls. Reference: Dam Safety; 

or can be emailed to: 
 info@dbh.govt.nz 
(please write “Dam Safety Consultation” in the subject line 
of your email); 
or sent by facsimile to (04) 494 0290. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of July 2006. 
CLAYTON COSGROVE, Minister for Building Issues. 
go4851 

Crown Law Office 

Judicature Act 1908 

Appointment of Judge of the High Court 
Pursuant to section 4 of the Judicature Act 1908, Her 
Excellency the Administrator of the Government, in the 
name and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been 
pleased to appoint 
 Lynton Laurence Stevens 
a Judge of the High Court, the commission to take effect on 
24 July 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of June 2006. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.
go4815 

Culture and Heritage 

Crown Entities Act 2004 

Appointments to the Museum of New Zealand  
Te Papa Tongarewa Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I appoint 
 John Allen, of Wellington 
 Bob Harvey, of Auckland 
 Lorraine Wilson, of Auckland 
as members of the Museum of New Zealand Te Papa 
Tongarewa Board for three-year terms of office from 1 July 
2006 to 30 June 2009. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of June 2006. 
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4898 

Reappointment to the Museum of New Zealand  
Te Papa Tongarewa Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I reappoint 
 Glenys Coughlan, of Wellington 
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as a member of the Museum of New Zealand Te Papa 
Tongarewa Board for a two-year term of office from 1 July 
2006 to 30 June 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4899 

Reappointment to the Museum of New Zealand  
Te Papa Tongarewa Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I reappoint 
 Mark Solomon, of Christchurch 
as a member of the Museum of New Zealand Te Papa 
Tongarewa Board for a term of office from 1 August 2006 
to 31 July 2007. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of July 2006. 
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4900 

Appointments/reappointment to the New Zealand 
Film Commission Board 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I appoint 
 Vanessa Alexander, of Auckland  
 Andrew Cornwell, of Auckland 
 Wendy Palmer, of Blenheim 
 Shane Simpson, of Sydney 
as members of the New Zealand Film Commission Board for 
three-year terms of office from 1 July 2006 to 30 June 2009; 
and reappoint 
 Bill Birnie, of Auckland 
as a member of the New Zealand Film Commission Board for 
a two-year term of office from 1 July 2006 to 30 June 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of June 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4901 

Appointment to the Arts Council of New Zealand 
Toi Aotearoa 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I appoint 
 Christopher Doig, of Christchurch 
as chair of the Arts Council of New Zealand Toi Aotearoa 
for a three-year term of office from 1 July 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of May 2006.  
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4897 

Appointments to the Arts Council of New Zealand 
Toi Aotearoa 
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,  
I appoint 
 Dr Jennifer Plane Te Paa, of Auckland 
 Jennifer May, of Christchurch 

as members of the Arts Council of New Zealand Toi Aotearoa 
for three-year terms of office from 1 July 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of June 2006. 
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage. 
go4896 

Economic Development 

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988 

Provisional Direction: Preserved Peaches From the 
People’s Republic of China 

Pursuant to section 16 (1) of the Dumping and Countervailing 
Duties Act 1988 (“the Act”), I hereby give notice that, on 
the basis of the information made available and analysed 
during the investigation to date, I have reasonable cause to 
believe, in relation to the importation of the goods specified 
in the First Schedule to this notice (hereinafter referred to as 
the subject goods), that: 

(a)  the subject goods are being dumped; 
(b) by reason thereof, material injury to the New Zealand 

industry has been and is being caused; and 
(c)  that action, under section 16 of the Act, is necessary 

to prevent material injury being caused during the 
period of investigation. 

Pursuant to section 16 (1) of the Act, I hereby give notice 
of a provisional direction that payment of the rate of 
anti-dumping duty set out in the Second Schedule to this 
notice, in respect of the subject goods, shall be secured in 
accordance with sections 156 and 157 of the Customs and 
Excise Act 1996. 

First Schedule 
Goods Subject to Investigation 
Country of Origin 
The People’s Republic of China (China). 
Description of Goods 
Peaches in preserving liquid, in containers up to and 
including 4.0kg. 
The goods are currently classified under tariff item and 
statistical key 2008.70.09.00L of the Tariff of New Zealand, 
which classification is provided for convenience and Customs 
purposes only, the written description being dispositive. 

Second Schedule 
Rate of Anti-dumping Duty to be Secured 
The rate of anti-dumping duty to be secured in respect of 
the subject goods imported or intended to be imported into 
New Zealand shall be the rates listed below, calculated as 
a percentage of the declared New Zealand Customs value for 
duty of the subject goods. 

Ad Valorem Duty Rate 
Container Size 

Exporter 120g 410g 820g 3kg
AHCOF International 

Development * 75% 34% *
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Beijing Huiyuan Group 
Feicheng * 385% * *

Chic International Trading 
Co. Ltd 0% * * *

Dalian Leasun Food 
Co. Ltd * * * 1%

Guangxi Fungrich Import 
& Export Co. * * 16% *

Laiwu Prince Import 
& Export Co. Ltd * 41% * *

Zhejiang Cereals, Oils and 
Foodstuffs Import 
& Export Co. * * * 0%

Zhejiang Iceman Foods 
Co. Ltd * 12% 0% 0%

Residual Rate  0% 22% 23% 1%

*The Residual Rate for that container size applies.  

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2006. 

LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 

go4932 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Notice of Direction to Appoint a Limited Statutory 
Manager for the Board of Trustees of Kaihere 
School (1757)
Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the Kaihere School Board of Trustees because 
of risks to the operation of the school. 
The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
vested in a limited statutory manager: 

 All functions, powers and duties of the board as an 
employer (whether statutory or otherwise). 

A limited statutory manager must also advise the board on 
the following: 

 Appropriate decision making processes and use of 
delegations. 

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of July 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go4718 

Health

Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Gardasil 
Active Ingredients: Human Papillomavirus (HPV) 11 L1 Protein 80µg/mL 

Human Papillomavirus (HPV) 16 L1 Protein 80µg/mL  
Human Papillomavirus (HPV) 18 L1 Protein 40µg/mL  
Human Papillomavirus (HPV) 6 L1 Protein 40µg/mL  

Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: Merck & Co Inc, West Point, Pennsylvania, United States of America 
Product: Octaplas (Blood Group A)
Active Ingredient: Plasma protein fraction 9-14g  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Octapharma New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Octapharma Pharmazeutika Productionsges, Vienna, Austria 
Product: Octaplas (Blood Group B)
Active Ingredient: Plasma protein fraction 9-14g  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Octapharma New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Octapharma Pharmazeutika Productionsges, Vienna, Austria 
Product: Octaplas (Blood Group AB)
Active Ingredient: Plasma protein fraction 9-14g 
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Octapharma New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Octapharma Pharmazeutika Productionsges, Vienna, Austria 
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Product: Octaplas (Blood Group O)
Active Ingredient: Plasma protein fraction 9-14g 
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Octapharma New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Octapharma Pharmazeutika Productionsges, Vienna, Austria 
Product: Prexige
Active Ingredient: Lumiracoxib 100mg 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland 
Product: Redoxon Double Action 
Active Ingredients: Ascorbic acid 1,000mg 

Zinc citrate 32mg equivalent to zinc 10mg 
Dosage Form: Effervescent tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Bayer (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Roche Products Pty Limited, Dee Why, New South Wales, Australia 
Product: Riamet
Active Ingredients: Artemether 20mg 

Lumefantrine 120mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Beijing, Nanguan, Chengguan Township, Changping County, Beijing, China 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go4894 

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and is set 
out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Glivec 
Active Ingredient: Imatinib mesilate 119.5mg equivalent to 100mg imatinib base 
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland 
Product: Glivec 
Active Ingredient: Imatinib mesilate 59.75mg equivalent to 50mg imatinib base 
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland 
Product: Glivec 
Active Ingredient: Imatinib mesilate 119.5mg equivalent to 100mg imatinib base 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland 
Product: Glivec 
Active Ingredient: Imatinib mesilate 478mg equivalent to 400mg imatinib base 
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go4893 

Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of a New Medicine 
Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicine set out in the Schedule hereto: 
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Schedule
Product: Fasturtec
Active Ingredient: Rasburicase 1.5mg  
Dosage Forms: Powder for infusion 

Diluent 
New Zealand Sponsor: Aventis Pharma Limited 
Manufacturer: Glaxo Wellcome Production, Notre Dame de Bondeville, France 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 1 August 2006. 
Dated this 13th day of July 2006. 
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go4892 

Misuse of Drugs Act 1975 

Places at Which Controlled Drugs May be 
Prescribed, Administered or Supplied for the 
Purpose of Treating People with Drug Dependence 
Pursuant to section 24 (7) (b) of the Misuse of Drugs Act 
1975, I, David George Chaplow, Director of Mental Health, 
acting under delegated authority from the Minister of 
Health, specify that the places operated by
 Pegasus Health (Charitable) Limited  
are places at which controlled drugs may be prescribed, 
administered or supplied for the purposes of that section, 
subject to the agreed conditions. 
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2006. 
DR DAVID CHAPLOW, Director of Mental Health. 
go4903 

New Zealand Public Health and Disability 
Act 2000 

Appointment to the Child and Youth Mortality 
Review Committee 
Pursuant to section 11 of the New Zealand Public Health 
and Disability Act 2000, I appoint
 Riana Manuel  
to the Child and Youth Mortality Review Committee, as a 
member with cultural expertise, for a three-year term of 
office commencing from the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Dated at Wellington this 5th day of July 2006. 
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go4817 

Internal Affairs 

Civil Union Act 2004 

Civil Union Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 10 
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the 
Civil Union Act 2004, the following persons have been 
appointed as civil union celebrants for the period 20 July 
2006 to 31 January 2007: 

Hausberg, Norbert, 57 Calcutta Street, Khandallah, 
Wellington. 

MacAran, Ben Joseph, 104 Bowen Place, Thames. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4858 

Marriage Act 1955 

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 16 
Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of 
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows. 

N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of 
Organisations) Notice No. 16. 

2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are 
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the purpose 
of the Marriage Act 1955. 
Schedule
Crossroads Christian Church. 
New Jerusalem Worship Centre Christian Church. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4857 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 64 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Gripp, Ernest Hawe Leo, 250 Lower Kaharoa Road, 
Patea.

Hooper, Jocelyn Gay, 158 Opanuku Road, Henderson 
Valley, Waitakere City. 

Judkins, Kelly Jane, 50 Camberwell Road, Hawera. 
Moody, Annette Mary, 4 Coppins Road, Mt Wellington, 

Auckland. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4872 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 65 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names will be 
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removed from the list of marriage celebrants under sections 
8 and 10 of the Act as at 3 August 2006: 

Bailey, Robert John, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Baker, Warren Stuart, Assemblies of God in 

New Zealand. 
Bell, Daniel Markus, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Coombridge, Kevin George, Assemblies of God in 

New Zealand. 
Did-dell, Philip Lyle, Baptist. 
Fineangofo, Sione, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Hedges, Alan Leslie, Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
Kim, Jong-Eon, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Konise, Joshua, Baptist. 
Lee, Heon-Seop, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Leonard, Dansey Ted, Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
Lolohea, Afolani, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Mitchell, Avenel Elsie May, Anglican. 
Morse, Rodney Wayne, Baptist. 
Patten, Basil Norman, Baptist. 
Qualovaki, Josaia, Assemblies of God in New Zealand. 
Sims, Gary, Baptist. 
Waitere, William Apimereka, Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
Willmott, Geoffrey Roy, Baptist. 
Wrigley, Jennifer Ann, Baptist. 

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4873 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 66 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Barus, Ibrani, Baptist. 
Boyce, Andrew Mark, Elim Church of New Zealand. 
Cameron, Stephen Charles, Elim Church of New Zealand. 
Downing, Gregory Shane, Elim Church of New Zealand. 
Ford, Michael Neil, Elim Church of New Zealand. 
Haywood, Henry Douglas, Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
Hui, Bethel Yuk Choy, Baptist. 
Mair, Roger James, Jehovah’s Witnesses. 
Palmer, Jayson Edward, Elim Church of New Zealand. 

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4874 

Marriage Celebrants for 2006 Notice No. 67
Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 
 Ferguson, Stephen James, Brethren. 

Fiamalu, Felise, I Am and Who I Am. 
Glassie, Tuvaine, Cook Islands Christian Church. 
Kemps, Peter Albertus Theodorus Maria, The Navigators 

of New Zealand Incorporated. 
Papa, Willie, Voice of Christ Full Gospel Church. 
So’e, Pitone Faonuu Leuluaialii, LMS Samoan Church 

in New Zealand. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2006. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go4875 

Justice

Sentencing Regulations 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on 
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1993 Toyota Hilux, Registration No. BBM974.  
Against: Rodney James Wood.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go4814 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on 
14 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1997 Nissan Primera, Registration No. DGK343.  
Against: Paul Simon Ingram.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar. 
go4856 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the New Plymouth District Court 
on 11 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1997 Hyundai Lantra, Registration No. UZ6185.  
Against: John David Gould.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. E. CONNOR, Deputy Registrar. 
go4767 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Morrinsville District Court on 
5 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Nissan Primera, Registration No. BAW518.  
Against: Heremaia Shaun Wilson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
A. HARIHARI, Deputy Registrar. 
go4804 
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Orders were made in the Morrinsville District Court on 
11 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicles: 

1987 Mitsubishi Canter, Registration No. NC3408.  
Against: Graham Paul Matthew Skilton.

1996 Mitsubishi L200, Registration No. UK9610.  
Against: Stewart Anthony Witeri.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the 
vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
A. HARIHARI, Deputy Registrar. 
go4811 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Wellington District Court on 
14 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1989 Mazda Familia, Registration No. SX486.  
Against: Jeremy Brian Gapes.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 918 8000) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
REBECCA PYLE, Deputy Registrar. 
go4914 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Wanganui District Court on  
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. PR568.  
Against: Daniel Marc Simpson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 349 0740) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
V. L. MANNING, Deputy Registrar. 
go4891 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Queenstown District Court on 
19 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1986 Mitsubishi Mirage, Registration No. MU4223.  
Against: Ricardo Clifford Tangatake Edwards.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 441 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
CHRISTOPHER MOGENSEN, Deputy Registrar. 
go4862 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Rotorua District Court on  
12 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Mitsubishi Diamante, Registration No. XY2810.  
Against: Robert Tony Boyd.

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle 
should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) 
as the Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go4816 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Waitakere District Court on 
24 April 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1994 Ford Probe GT, Registration No. YN2679.  
Against: Yeon Jae Chung.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 5303) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
M. WATERHOUSE, Registrar. 
go4825 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Whakatane District Court on 
5 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Toyota Hilux Off Road, Registration No. APL277.  
Against: Gerald Robert Christophers.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 306 0200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
D. E. NORRIS, Deputy Registrar. 
go4823 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on  
6 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Honda Vigor, Registration No. TK5902.  
Against: Rebecca Edwin Harrison.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002.
L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go4836 

The Treasury 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements 
of the Crown 
Pursuant to section 31B of the Public Finance Act 1989, 
the Minister of Finance gives notice of the publication of the 
financial statements of the Crown for: 

 the 11 months ended 31 May 2006, on 7 July 2006. 
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Copies of these financial statements are available: 
 for inspection free of charge at the National Library of 

New Zealand, Auckland City Library, Wellington Public 
Library and Canterbury Public Library; 

 for purchase at branches of Bennetts bookshops; and 

 through the internet at: 
  http://www.treasury.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2006. 
TREVOR MALLARD, Acting Minister of Finance. 
go4806 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Civil Aviation Authority of 
New Zealand 

Civil Aviation Act 1990 

Civil Aviation Rules Part 93—Special Aerodrome 
Traffic Rules and Noise Abatement Procedures 

Pursuant to Civil Aviation Rules Part 93.353, the following 
determination of a right hand traffic circuit has been made 
with effect from 21 July 2006:

 Lake Station/Nelson Lakes aerodrome runway 29. 

Prescribed pursuant to Civil Aviation Rules Part 93.353 of 
the Civil Aviation Rules, under a delegated authority issued 
by the Director of Civil Aviation.  

Copies of this determination are available for viewing at 

 http://www.caa.govt.nz (NZ Air Navigation Register) 

and at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Lower Hutt, or on 
application to the Aeronautical Service Unit, CAA, P.O. Box 
31-441, Lower Hutt 5040. 

Dated this 17th day of July 2006. 

MARK CLIFFORD HINGSTON, Manager, Aeronautical 
Services, Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand. 
au4895

Electricity Commission

Electricity Act 1992

Notice of Making of a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 – Rule Amendment Proposal No. 94  

1. This notice of a recommendation and assessment 
concerning the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”), 
Rule Amendment Proposal No. 94, is issued by the 
Electricity Commission (“Commission”) pursuant to section 
172E (2) (c) of the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”). 

2. Section 172E (2) (c) of the Act provides that, no later than 
10 working days after making a recommendation concerning 
the Rules to the Minister of Energy, the Commission must 
publicise the recommendation and the assessment completed 
under section 172F of the Act. 

Recommendation
3. The Commission made a recommendation that the 
existing Schedule C4 of Part C of the Rules, which contains 
the system operator policy statement, be replaced in its 
entirety with a new Schedule C4 on 14 July 2006. 
Recommended Amendment to the Rules 
4. The key differences between the existing Schedule C4 and 
the one now recommended by the Commission are set out 
below: 
 (a)  Specific inclusion of events arising during asset 

commissioning (clause 12.1) as possible credible 
events that might cause cascade failure; 

 (b) defining the term “transmission circuit”, the loss of 
which is described as a contingent event in clause 
12.4, as being any transmission line owned by 
the grid owner, or any distribution line owned by a 
participant to which not less than a sum of 60MW of 
generation is connected and which distribution line 
is connected to the grid primarily for the purpose of 
injection into the grid; 

 (c)  a minor drafting change to the wording of clause 
24 relating to frequency keeping and time error 
management; 

 (d) inclusion of a new section on regional contingency 
planning (clauses 40 and 41) to reflect the role the 
system operator plays in co-ordinating management 
of power security in regions as may be required from 
time to time; 

 (e)  inclusion of new clauses (56 to 59) in the “Allocation 
of Demand Reduction” section, to outline the existing 
demand shedding process and, in particular, the 
status of, and process for, issuing demand allocation 
notices; 

 (f)  inclusion of new clauses (83 to 85) which provide a 
process by which asset owners can notify the system 
operator of temporary unexpected changes to asset 
capability via an urgent change notice (a newly 
defined term); and 

 (g) inclusion of a new clause (108) to inform asset 
owners that they can use a template, which the 
system operator will publish on its web site, to 
inform the system operator of asset capabilities 
during commissioning or other testing. 

5. A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and 
assessment is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s 
web site:  
 http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/recommend  

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission: 
ROY HEMMINGWAY, Chair. 
au4887
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Maritime New Zealand 

Maritime Transport Act 1994 

Notice of Exemption From Rule 45.8 
I, Bruce John Maroc, Deputy Director of Monitoring  
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand, being satisfied 
that the granting of this exemption will not breach  
New Zealand’s international obligations, and pursuant to 
sections 47 (2) (b) and 47 (3) of the Maritime Transport Act 
1994, acting under delegated authority, hereby give notice 
as follows: 

The MV Kakariki (MSA 123982) is exempt from the 
requirement in Rule 45.8 of Part 45 of the Maritime Rules 
in relation to the carriage of a gyro-compass for the 
period of 1700 hours 11 July 2006 to 0815 hours 17 July 
2006 inclusive, subject to the following conditions: 

 1. Actions must be taken by the owner to ensure the ship 
complies with Maritime Rule 45.8 at the owner’s 
earliest convenience and not later than 0815 hours 
17 July 2006;  

 2. the navigation watch to be doubled; and 
 3. steering by magnetic compass throughout. 
The exemption from the provisions of Maritime Rule 45.8 
shall remain in force until: 
 (a)  one or more of the above conditions is not met;  
 (b) the ship undergoes major alteration or its operating 

limits are permanently changed;  
 (c)  the ownership of the ship is changed;  
 (d) the exemption is revoked by the Director of Maritime 

New Zealand; or 
 (e)  the expiry date; 
whichever occurs first. 
This exemption shall expire on 17 July 2006 at 0815 hours. 
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2006. 
BRUCE JOHN MAROC, Deputy Director of Monitoring 
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand. 
au4916

Notice of Exemption From Rule 31A.7 (1) (a) and (c)
I, Bruce John Maroc, Deputy Director of Monitoring  
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand, being satisfied 
that the granting of this exemption will not breach  
New Zealand’s international obligations, and pursuant to 
sections 47 (2) (b) and 47 (3) of the Maritime Transport Act 
1994, acting under delegated authority, hereby give notice 
as follows: 

The owner and master of MV Arahura (MSA 100029)  
is exempt from the requirement in Rule 31A.7 (1) (a) 
and (c) of Part 31A of the Maritime Rules in relation to 
the carriage of a Marine Engineer Class 1 (MEC 1) for the 
period of 0845 hours 12 July 2006 to 0900 hours 19 July 
2006 inclusive, subject to the following conditions: 

 1. Actions must be taken to ensure the ship complies with 
Maritime Rule 31A.7 (1) (a) and (c) at the owner’s 
earliest convenience and not later than 0900 hours  
19 July 2006; and  

 2. an additional Marine Engineer Class 2 (MEC 2) is 
carried in place of the required MEC 1. 

The exemption from the provisions of Maritime Rule 
31A.7 (1) (a) and (c) shall remain in force until: 
 (a)  one or more of the above conditions is not met;  
 (b) the ship undergoes major alteration or its operating 

limits are permanently changed;  
 (c)  the ownership of the ship is changed;  
 (d) the exemption is revoked by the Director of Maritime 

New Zealand; or 
 (e)  the expiry date; 
whichever occurs first. 
This exemption shall expire on 19 July 2006 at 0900 hours. 
For the avoidance of doubt, the Notice of Imposition of a 
Condition in respect of ships owned by Toll NZ Consolidated 
Limited dated 3 May 2005 shall be varied accordingly for 
the period of this exemption, to the effect that a MEC 2 may 
be substituted for the required MEC 1 in the ship’s engine 
room for MV Arahura while operating in pilotage area and 
while the main engine is on standby.  
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2006. 
BRUCE JOHN MAROC, Deputy Director of Monitoring 
and Compliance, Maritime New Zealand. 
au4915

Land Notices 

M ori Affairs Restructuring Act 1989 

M ori Land Development Notice 
Pursuant to section 21 of the M ori Affairs Restructuring 
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of M ori 
Development hereby gives notice as follows. 
N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as M ori Land Development 
Notice, Whangarei 2006, No. 1. 
2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is, in 
relation to the piece of land described in the Second 
Schedule hereto, hereby revoked. 
3. The land described in the Second Schedule hereto is 
hereby released from the provisions of Part II of the M ori 
Affairs Restructuring Act 1989. 

First Schedule 

Date of Notice Reference Registration 
No.

20 May 1971 New Zealand Gazette,
17 June 1971, 
No. 46, page 1158 

172965.2

Second Schedule 
North Auckland Land District 
All that piece of land as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

38.1921 Whatitiri 12I2C Block (as now contained in 
Computer Freehold Register NA67B/404). 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of M ori 
Development: 
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BEVERLY PENJUELI, Group Manager, Legal Services. 
JULIE-ANNE MORRISON, Group Manager, Finance. 
(MMD HO 8/67) 
ln4833

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With State 
Highway No. 1—Glasnevin Road, Hurunui District 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for use in connection with State Highway 
No. 1 (weigh station and stock effluent disposal depot) and 
shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Hurunui District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Use in Connection With State Highway 
No. 1 

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.6694 Part Rural Section 37954; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 351009 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB34A/1274). 

Dated at Christchurch this 7th day of July 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2002/8671) 
ln4863

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Campbell Road, 
Whangarei District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NA547/208. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.0272 Allotments N55 and 57, and part Allotments 
N64 and 564, Waikare Parish; marked “A” on 
SO 56281. 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10915) 
ln4865

Land Declared Road—Glenmore Drive Recreation 
Reserve, Warkworth, Rodney District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the Rodney District Council on the 

date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2369 Part Lot 1, DP 77687; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 365095 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA544/291, cancelled) (limited as to parcels). 

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10904) 
ln4831

Land Declared Road—Main Street, State Highway 
No. 1, Huntly, Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,             
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

574 Part Lot 1, DP S4920 (part Gazette Notice 
B609052.1); shown as Section 12 on SO 355343, 
subject to the Profit a Prendre created by 
transfer 121405 but only insofar as it affects the 
sub-strata of the road.  

65 Part Lot 4, DP 10621 (part Gazette Notice 
B612749.1); shown as Section 13 on SO 355343, 
subject to a Profit a Prendre created by transfer 
121405 but only insofar as it affects the 
sub-strata of the road. 

669 Parts Lot 2, DP S10621 (part Gazette Notices 
B.635908.1 and B612749.1); shown as Section 
14 on SO 355343, subject to the Profit a Prendre
created by transfer 121405 but only insofar as it 
affects the sub-strata of the road.

676 Lot 1, DP 10621 (part Gazette Notice B635908.1); 
shown as Section 15 on SO 355343, subject to the 
rights in transfer 94857 but only insofar as it 
affects the sub-strata of the road.

5 Part Lot 1, DP S7783 (balance of Gazette Notice 
B609052.1), subject to the Profit a Prendre
created by transfer 121405 but only insofar as it 
affects the sub-strata of the road.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4338, CPC/1999/4337, CPC/1999/4336) 
ln4830

Land Acquired for Local Purpose Reserve 
(Esplanade)—Taui Street, Ngongotaha 
Stream, Rotorua 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
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notice is acquired for local purpose (esplanade) reserve and 
vested in the Rotorua District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

274 Part Parawai 2A1A Block; shown as Section 1 
on SO 365525 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA1407/22). 

1453 Part Parawai 2A Block, DP 8602; shown as 
Section 2 on SO 365525 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA211/244). 

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10905) 
ln4788

Land Declared Limited Access Road—Intersection 
of State Highways No. 4 and No. 47, 
Ruapehu District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981 and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Ruapehu District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

600 Part Lot 1, SO 20591, Block IV, Manganui 
Survey District (Crown Land); shown as Section 
2 on SO 368230. 

34 Part Lot 1, SO 20591, Block IV, Manganui 
Survey District (Crown Land); shown as Section 
3 on SO 368230. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2006.  
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11420) 
ln4832

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 4, 
Aberfeldy Hill, Parapara, Wanganui District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand 
Act 1989, forms part of State Highway No. 4 and shall vest 
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

7120 Part Parihauhau Block; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 365027 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN49A/716). 

525 Part Parihauhau Block; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 365027 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN49A/716). 

1451 Part Parihauhau Block; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 365027 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN49A/716). 

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10140) 
ln4918

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 4, 
Aberfeldy Hill, Parapara, Wanganui District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 4 and shall vest in 
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

999 Part Lot 2, DP 89733; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 365027 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN57A/911). 

621 Part Lot 2, DP 89733; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 365027 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN57A/911). 

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10141) 
ln4919

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated— 
41 McMahon Drive, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3) of the 
Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister 
for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 104449, subject to 
all existing encumbrances. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

19 Adjoining Lots 234 and 274, DP 325867; shown 
as Section 1 on SO 365883. 

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/6883) 
ln4890

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road 
—State Highway No. 1, Waitati Intersection, 
Dunedin City 
Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
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notice is acquired for use in connection with a road and shall 
vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in 
the New Zealand Gazette.
Otago Land District—Dunedin City 
Schedule
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1499 Part Lots 12 and 13, Deeds Plan 401 (Computer 
Freehold Register OT16D/322) (limited as to 
parcels).

2118 Part Lot 11, Deeds Plan 401 (Computer Freehold 
Register OT17C/537). 

2371 Allotment 10, Deeds Plan 401 (Computer 
Freehold Register OT247/163) (limited as to 
parcels).

1212 Part Lots 8 and 9, Deeds Plan 401 (Computer 
Freehold Register OT5B/443) (limited as to 
parcels).

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of July 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/9692) 
ln4889

Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—Rautawhiri 
Road, Rodney District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Charles William Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for housing purposes and shall remain vested in 
the Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

682 Lot 15, DP 74367 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA91D/247). 

Dated at New Plymouth this 5th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11323) 
ln4796

Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—Union 
Road, Franklin District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Charles William Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for housing purposes and shall remain vested in 
the Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Franklin District 
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.0117 Lot 1, DP 173356 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA100C/682) (limited as to parcels). 

Dated at New Plymouth this 5th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/11019) 
ln4797

Land Set Apart for Drainage Purposes—
Waitawhiriwhiri Stream, Goodall Street,
Hamilton City 
Pursuant to section 52 (4) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Charles William Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be set apart for drainage purposes on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and to remain 
vested in the Hamilton City Council. 
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

173 Part Lot 9, DP S10112; marked “D” on SO 50693 
(part Computer Freehold Register SA10C/138). 

Dated at New Plymouth this 12th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11463) 
ln4835

Land to be Set Apart—Western Hutt Road, 
Belmont, Hutt City 
Pursuant to section 52 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Charles 
William Le Breton, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in this notice to be set apart for use in 
connection with a road and remain vested in the Crown on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Hutt City 
Schedule
Land to be Set Apart 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

935 Part Section 2, Block IX, Belmont Survey 
District; marked “A” on SO 34226 (part Gazette 
Notice B242685.2). 

Dated at New Plymouth this 11th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5803) 
ln4848

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—Western 
Hutt Road, Belmont, Hutt City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 (7) of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated  
with the land in Gazette Notice B242685.2 on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Hutt City 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1481 Part Section 2, Block IX, Belmont Survey District 
(Gazette Notice B242685.2), and part Lot 2, 
Application Plan 2173 (Computer Freehold 
Register WN51B/773); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 340399. 
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Dated at New Plymouth this 11th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5803) 
ln4847

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart—Western
Hutt Road, Belmont, Hutt City 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 52 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Charles William Le Breton, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portions of road adjoining or 
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and set apart for use in connection 
with a road and remain vested in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Hutt City 
Schedule
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

188 Part Section 2, Block IX, Belmont Survey 
District (part Gazette Notice B242685.2); shown 
as Section 2 on SO 340399. 

Dated at New Plymouth this 11th day of July 2006. 
C. W. LE BRETON, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5803) 
ln4846

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 1N, 
Long Hill Passing Lane, Far North District
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981,  
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

499 Part Section 1, Block IV, Motatau Survey 
District; shown as Section 7 on SO 357605 (part 
Computer Freehold Register NA237/40). 

2125 Part Lot 3, DP 135855; shown as Section 8 on 
SO 357605 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA131D/8). 

168 Part Lot 2, DP 135855; shown as Section 9 on 
SO 357605 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA80A/584). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of July 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/6302) 
ln4845

Land Acquired for Road and the Purposes of a Road 
—Swallow Lane, Waikato District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the lands 

described in the First Schedule to this notice are hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Waikato District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is acquired 
for the purposes of a road and shall vest in the Waikato 
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in 
the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2035 Part Lot 2, DP S14565 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA14B/1476); shown as Section 4 on 
SO 361525.

3101 Part Lot 4, DP S14565 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA14B/1478); shown as Section 5 on 
SO 361525. 

4184 Part Lot 3, DP S14565 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA14B/1477); shown as Section 6 on 
SO 361525. 

Second Schedule 
Land Acquired for the Purposes of a Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

11 Part Lot 2, DP S14565 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA14B/1476); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 361525. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1998/1574) 
ln4906

Land Declared Road—Egmont Road, 
New Plymouth District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road 
and vested in the New Plymouth District Council on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District 
Schedule
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

88 Part Lot 16, Hua and Waiwakaiho Hundred; 
shown as Section 1 on SO 357782 (part Computer 
Freehold Register TNK1/1002). 

Dated at Auckland this 12th day of July 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1998/1555) 
ln4801

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 50, 
Wakarara Road Intersection, Central Hawke’s
Bay District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
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road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District 
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

152 Part Lot 1, DP 3136; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 358599 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBB2/129). 

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of July 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/9705) 
ln4888

Leasehold Estate in Land Acquired for the 
Generation of Electricity—Mackenzie District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the leasehold estate in the land described in the 
Schedule to this notice held from Her Majesty the Queen by 
Donald Mount Cook Burnett, under and by virtue of pastoral 
lease CB15F/1376, is acquired for the generation of electricity 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4500 Part Run 207, Block VI, Jollie Survey District 
(part Computer Interest Register CB15F/1376); 
marked “N” on SO 14782. 

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2000/5755) 
ln4917

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of Classification of a Reserve
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from 
the Minister of Conservation, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation hereby changes the classification of the 
reserve described in the Schedule from a recreation reserve 
to a local purpose (community buildings) reserve, subject to 
the provisions of the Act. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

943 Lot 11, DP 38726 (all New Zealand Gazette,
26 May 2005, No. 83, page 1991). 

Dated at Whangarei this 11th day of July 2006.  
J. M. GRIGGS.  
(DOC PAD-01-02-10)  
ln4771

Change of Classification of a Reserve and 
Declaration That the Reserve Form Part of the 
Kensington Park Recreation Reserve 
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from 
the Minister of Conservation, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Northland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation hereby changes the classification of the 
reserve described in the Schedule from a local purpose 
(community purposes) reserve to a recreation reserve, 
subject to the provisions of the Act, and declares that 
the reserve described in the Schedule form part of the 
Kensington Park Recreation Reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.5629 Lot 1, DP 91326 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA48B/1097) (all New Zealand 
Gazette, 4 November 1982, No. 128, page 3627). 

Dated at Whangarei this 11th day of July 2006.  
J. M. GRIGGS.  
(DOC PAD-01-03-10) 
ln4772

Classification of Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Otago Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation classifies the reserve described in the Schedule 
as a recreation reserve, with the effect that the land will vest 
in the Central Otago District Council under the provisions of 
section 26A of the Act. 
Otago Land District—Central Otago District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

24.8025 Part Town Belt of Alexandra (contained in 
Computer Freehold Register OT18C/571). 

Dated at Dunedin this 17th day of July 2006.  
M. VAN DER GOES, Community Relations Manager. 
(DOC PAR-13-02-70) 
ln4868

Amendment to a Notice Changing the Purpose of 
Part of a Reserve and Revocation of the 
Reservation Over Part of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation amends an error in the notice changing part  
of a reserve and revoking another part of the reserve, being 
the Waipango local purpose reserve (hall site), dated the  
1st day of December 2005 and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 8 December 2005, No. 204, page 5185, by omitting 
in the First and Second Schedules of the notice 
 “Lot 1, DP 360519” and “Lot 2, DP 360519” 
and inserting 
 “Section 1 on SO 360519” and “Section 2 on SO 360519” 
in their place. 
Dated at Invercargill this 14th day of July 2006. 
MARTIN RODD. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-02-07) 
ln4905
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Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Specifying the Manner of Disposal and How to 
Utilise Proceeds of Sale 

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation revokes the reservation as a road reserve 
over the land described in the Schedule and declares that the 
land may be leased or sold by the Invercargill City Council 
on such terms and conditions as the council determines, the 
proceeds from leasing or sale to be paid into the council’s 
reserves account, to be used and applied in or towards 
the improvement of other reserves under the control of the 
council or in or towards the purchase of other land for 
reserves.

Southland Land District—Invercargill City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.3199 Lot 1, DP 4523 (all Computer Freehold Register 
289290).

Dated at Invercargill this 19th day of July 2006. 

MARTIN RODD. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-01-02) 
ln4938

Vesting Reserve in Southland District Council 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation vests the reserve described in the Schedule 
in the Southland District Council, in trust for war memorial 
purposes.
Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0024 Section 1, SO 360519 (held in Computer Freehold 
Register 261344). 

Dated at Invercargill this 14th day of July 2006. 
MARTIN RODD. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-02-07) 
ln4904

Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Medicines Act 1981 Medicines (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2006 2006/188 17/7/06 $2.10

Misuse of Drugs Act 1975 Misuse of Drugs (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2006 2006/189 17/7/06 $2.10

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Mount Maunganui Temporary Closure—
Green-lipped Mussels) Notice 2006 

2006/190 17/7/06 $2.10

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Kaikoura-Wakatu Quay Temporary Closure) 
Notice 2006 

2006/191 18/7/06 $2.10

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge 

$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p 

$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 

rs4937
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General Section 

The Canterbury Community Trust 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Canterbury Community Trust Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Trust Particulars: The Canterbury Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions 

of the trustee provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of The Canterbury Community Trust is to 
provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community. 

Date of Trust Deed: 30 May 1988. 
Settlor: Minister of Finance. 
Trustees: R. J. Todd (Chairperson), D. C. Close, B. C. Dent, A. C. Pitcher, F. M. Jessep, P. B. Lowe-Johnson, M. E. O’Connor,

P. R. Taylor, E. M. Richards, P. J. Richardson, P. J. Sigglekow. 
Trust Manager: W. P. Ward. 
Accountants: Hadlee Kippenberger & Partners Limited, P.O. Box 577, Christchurch (M. J. Hadlee). 
Taxation Consultant: KPMG, P.O. Box 274, Christchurch (O. M. Wallis). 
Auditors: PricewaterhouseCoopers, P.O. Box 13-244, Christchurch (R. Harris). 
Custodial Trustee: Trustees Executors. 
Fund Investment Advisor: Forsyth Barr Funds Management. 
Bankers: Westpac, P.O. Box 13-113, Christchurch. 
Solicitors: Chapman Tripp Sheffield Young, P.O. Box 2510, Christchurch (J. L. Holland). 

The Canterbury Community Trust Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Objectives of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary
To provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the communities of Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson 
and the Chatham Islands. 
Policies and Structure of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary
These organisations are structured to include community representatives from the four regions. Their policies are to manage 
and distribute their income and capital to the community they serve. 
Activities of the Trust
During the period under review, the trust and its charitable subsidiary have provided financial assistance to a wide range of 
community groups in Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and the Chatham Islands. In addition to responding to applications for 
assistance, these organisations have initiated several new projects of benefit to community groups. 
Trustees’ Remuneration
During the period, the trustees of the trust received fees of $126,541 (2005 – $123,193). 
Review of Results and Financial Position
The total distribution from the trust and charitable company was $15.390 million (2005 – $13.280 million) donations to 
community groups during the last 12 months. 
Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees: 
Chairperson: BOB TODD.
Trustee: DAVID CLOSE.
Date: 29 May 2006. 

The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

Revenue  2 68,264,266 38,119,934
Less investment fees  2 951,255 1,158,150
Less expenses 2 1,077,268 1,026,764
Net surplus before retentions and donations 66,235,743 35,935,020
Less retentions: 

Transfer to capital base reserve  4 14,658,200 11,538,595
Available for distribution 51,577,543 24,396,425
Donations to tax approved entities 3 12,525,583 10,838,176
Net surplus transferred to trust funds 39,051,960 13,558,249
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The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

Total trust funds at beginning of year 475,979,459 453,324,669
Less donations paid from capital  3 (2,864,744) (2,442,054)

473,114,715 450,882,615
Add net surplus for the year 39,051,960 13,558,249
Increase in capital base reserve 14,658,200 11,538,595
Total trust funds at end of year 526,824,875 475,979,459
Represented by: 

Core real capital base reserve  4 371,422,000 371,422,000
Accumulated income reserve  4 81,042,811 44,855,595
Capital base reserve  4 74,360,064 59,701,864

526,824,875 475,979,459

The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

Trust funds  4 526,824,875 475,979,459
Represented by— 
Current assets: 

Westpac operating accounts 56,234 7,503
Bank deposits 1,376,866 1,711,436
Property manager operating account 22 1,168
Accounts receivable 603,076 225,077
Taxation refund due 141 135

2,036,339 1,945,319

Community loans 15 1,335,544 1,199,985

Investments: 
Property investments  7 8,700,000 7,850,000
Managed funds 13 513,446,524 463,620,591

522,146,524 471,470,591
Fixed assets  8 1,534,191 1,580,803
Total assets 527,052,598 476,196,698
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 210,403 203,180
Goods and services tax 17,320 14,059

Total liabilities 227,723 217,239
Net assets 526,824,875 475,979,459

The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
Note 2006 2005

Cash was provided by (used for)— 
Operations: 5

Income from investments 32,587,425 37,287,360
Payments to suppliers, employees and trustees (1,926,554) (2,037,246)
Donations to the community (15,390,327) (13,280,230)

15,270,544 21,969,884
Investing: 

Managed funds investments (15,372,671) (20,158,107)
Movement in term deposits 334,570 (304,900)
Community loans (135,559) (1,199,985)
Sale (purchase) of fixed assets (48,153) (307,115)

(15,221,813) (21,970,107)
Increase (decrease) in cash 48,731 (223)
Cash at beginning of year 7,503 7,726
Cash at end of year 56,234 7,503
Represented by: 

Westpac operating accounts 56,234 7,503
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The Canterbury Community Trust Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies
General Accounting Policies 
The following general accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements. 
 (i) The Canterbury Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the 

Community Trusts Act 1999. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable financial 
reporting standards. 

 (ii) The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on
the fact that the trust is a going concern. 

Specific Accounting Policies
Depreciation
Depreciation has been charged in the financial statements using rates allowed by the Inland Revenue Department which will 
write off the cost of assets less their estimated residual value over their estimated economic lives. 
The depreciation rates used are: 

Buildings 3% c.p.
Office equipment 6-60% d.v. 
Furniture and fittings 14-40% d.v. 
Computer 28-48% d.v

Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation. 
Investments
Where there is a quoted market value for the underlying investment, these are recorded at market value. Where there is no 
quoted market value then proxy valuations are used based on underlying yields. For certain investments net asset value is used.
Where there is no quoted value and a reliable estimate cannot be determined then cost is used. Net income including realised 
and unrealised gains or losses from holding or trading these investments are recorded in the statement of financial 
performance. 
Investment properties are stated at open market value less estimated costs of disposal as determined by independent valuers at 
balance date. Unrealised changes in the value of investment properties are included in revenue. Investment properties are not 
depreciated.
Donations
Donations are accounted for on a cash basis. 
Dividend Income 
Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is received. 
Income Tax 
For non exempt entities, income tax expense is recognised on the surplus available for distribution before taxation, adjusting 
for differences between taxable and accounting income. 
Goods and Services Tax 
The subsidiary of The Canterbury Community Trust, Canterbury Trust House Limited, is registered for GST. Accordingly, its 
financial performance and financial position have been consolidated within the accounts on a GST exclusive basis.  
Subject to the above, the trust is not registered for GST purposes and therefore the financial statements have been prepared on
a GST inclusive basis. 
Financial Instruments 
Foreign currency transactions are translated to New Zealand currency at the exchange rate ruling at the dates of the 
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are translated at the exchange rate at that 
date. Exchange differences arising from the translation of amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are recognised 
in the statement of financial performance. 
Off-balance sheet financial instruments that are designated as hedges are recognised on the same basis as the underlying 
hedged item. Off-balance sheet transactions that do not constitute specific hedges are stated at market value and any resultant
gain or loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance. 
Cash
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises Westpac balances only. Cash excludes bank deposits not used 
as part of the trust’s day-to-day cash management. 
Basis of Consolidation 
The Canterbury Community Trust and its subsidiaries, Community Trust Charities Limited, Canterbury Trust House Limited, 
Canterbury Direct Investments Limited, Amateur Game or Sport Promoter Limited and District Improvement Organisation 
Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation. 
Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. 
All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used last year. 
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2. Revenue and Expenses 
2006 2005

Revenue: 
Rents received 776,379 751,682
Interest received 233,045 163,151
Investment income 66,407,063 36,746,924
Commissions received 1,054 4,580
Gain on revaluation of investment properties 846,725 453,597

68,264,266 38,119,934
Investment fees: 

Fund managers’ fees 656,857 862,945
Custodial fees 141,160 149,609
Advisory fees 153,238 145,596

951,255 1,158,150
Expenses: 

Advertising, public relations, distribution and other costs 248,927 233,471
Computer and system review costs 25,111 26,987
Depreciation, loss on sale and depreciation recovered 91,490 100,939
Professional fees 100,907 102,254
Property costs 173,061 153,232
Salaries and staff recruiting fees 311,231 286,688
Trustees’ fees 126,541 123,193

1,077,268 1,026,764

3. Donations
The names of organisations to whom distributions have been made by the trust under section 13 of the Community Trusts Act 
1999 during the financial year and the amounts distributed are shown in the annual report. 

2006 2005
Donations paid from income 12,525,583 10,838,176
Donations paid from capital 2,864,744 2,442,054
(Includes prior year adjustments for cancellation, refunds, etc.) 15,390,327 13,280,230
Future commitments 5,488,500 835,000
Donations approved from income 12,318,279 11,329,961
Donations approved from capital 2,861,189 2,541,607
Donations approved for year 15,179,468 13,871,568
Funds carried forward as accumulated income are available for the payment of donations in future years. Budgeted donations 
unspent in the current year are to be distributed in the following year. 
Future donation commitments represent donations approved in the current or previous years which are to be distributed from 
either capital or future income sources. 
The trustees recognise that there is a need to ensure a fairness and equity between the regions as far as payments of donations
are concerned in relation to budgetary allocations. The allocation of donations between regions is based on population statistics
for each region. 

4. Trust Funds
2006 2005

Core real capital base reserve: 
Balance brought forward 371,422,000 371,422,000
Donations paid from capital (2,864,744) (2,442,054)
Transfer from accumulated income reserve 2,864,744 2,442,054

371,422,000 371,422,000
Accumulated income reserve: 

Balance brought forward 44,855,595 33,739,400
Net surplus for year 39,051,960 13,558,249
Transfer to core real capital base reserve (2,864,744) (2,442,054)

81,042,811 44,855,595
Capital base reserve: 

Balance brought forward 59,701,864 48,163,269
Retention as per statement of financial performance 14,658,200 11,538,595

74,360,064 59,701,864
Total trust funds 526,824,875 475,979,459
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Available for tax free distribution 512,192,326 458,482,166
Available for taxable distribution 14,632,549 17,497,293
Total trust funds 526,824,875 475,979,459
The capital base reserve is an allowance for the erosion of the value of the core real capital base reserve, due to inflation. 
For 2006, this was calculated based on inflation at 3.4% on a core real capital base reserve of $431,123,864, being the original
core real capital base reserve of $371,422,000 plus the adjusted capital base reserve of $59,701,864. 
Even though The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, all taxable 
distributions after that date will still be subject to tax in the donee’s hands, if the donee does not have tax exempt status. 
5. Reconciliation of Net Surplus to Net Operating Cashflow

2006 2005
Net surplus from statement of financial performance 39,051,960 13,558,249
Adjustments for non cash items in net surplus: 

Depreciation 91,490 100,939
Gain on revalution of investment properties (846,725) (453,597)
Managed funds income unrealised (34,453,262) (257,076)

3,843,463 12,948,515
Adjustments for changes in working capital: 

Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable (378,000) (187,453)
Decrease/(increase) in Colliers operating account 1,146 20,552
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, rents received in advance, and goods and 

services tax 10,479 91,729
3,477,088 12,873,343

Add capital base reserve transfer 14,658,200 11,538,595
Deduct donations paid from capital (2,864,744) (2,442,054)
Net operating cash flow 15,270,544 21,969,884
6. Capital Commitments 
At balance date, the trust had capital commitments of $9.44 million (2005 – $0). 
7. Investment Properties
The investment properties held at 31 March 2006 are valued at market value as follows: 

2006 2005
262 Oxford Terrace 5,520,000 4,720,000
141 Hereford Street 3,180,000 3,130,000

8,700,000 7,850,000
Investment properties were valued at 31 March 2006 by an independent valuer, G. R. Sellars of Fright Aubrey, who is 
a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Valuers. 
8. Fixed Assets

Cost
Accumulated
Depreciation

2006
Book

Value

2005
Book

Value
Land and Buildings 
 – 95 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch 1,828,198 358,697 1,469,501 1,505,549
Computer 118,782 90,847 27,935 31,040
Office equipment 33,239 22,854 10,384 11,635
Furniture and fittings 103,164 76,793 26,371 32,579
Fixed assets 2,083,383 549,191 1,534,191 1,580,803
9. Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities at balance date (2005 – Nil) apart from donation commitments as per Note 3. 
10. Segmental Reporting 
The trust operates as a charitable trust in the Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and Chatham Islands. As all operations occur 
within New Zealand, segmental reporting is not required. 
11. Related Party 
In the normal course of business, the trust has no related parties with any entity, other than those advised in Note 1. 
12. Financial Instruments 
Investments are stated at market value at balance date. Accounts receivable and accounts payable are stated at the amounts 
expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and 
financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position. 
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Concentration of Investments
Ninety-eight percent (98%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial institutions.
The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be mitigated by prudent investment strategies and an 
appropriately diversified portfolio. 
Currency Risk
The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. Such risks are mitigated 
by foreign currency hedges where appropriate. At 31 March 2006, the trust had entered into foreign exchange contracts to 
hedge foreign denominated investments in the amount of $50,745,975 (2005 – $36,044,881). 
Interest Rate Risk
The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government 
and local authority and securities held by fund managers. Interest rate risk is mitigated by the use of interest rate swaps where
appropriate. At as 31 March 2006, the trust had entered into interest rate swaps contracts in the amount of $98,048,914. 
13. Managed Funds Investment

2006 2005
The trust held the following funds at balance date: 

Managed funds – NZ Cash 116,884,833 109,235,153
Managed funds – NZ Fixed Interest 135,205,193 122,924,462
Managed funds – NZ Equities 33,617,009 31,114,597
Managed funds – NZ Property 12,815,506 12,315,590
Managed funds – Australian Equities 41,889,603 36,715,837
Managed funds – Global Bonds 28,132,939 43,328,475
Managed funds – Global Equities 60,076,552 42,980,164
Managed funds – Emerging Market Debt 13,425,678 9,765,627
Managed funds – Emerging Market Equities 4,583,676 –
Managed funds – Alternative Assets 66,815,535 55,240,686

513,446,524 463,620,591

14. Taxation 
The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004. This means that Canterbury Trust 
House Limited is now the only taxable entity in the group. Canterbury Trust House Limited has a tax loss to carry forward as 
at 31 March 2006 of $1,689,421 (2005 – $1,298,887). The benefit of these losses is not recognised. 
15. Community Loans 
The trust has approved three community loans during the year ended 31 March 2006. The loans have been approved with an 
average term of 10 years and incur an average interest rate of 3% per annum. Where appropriate, the loans have been secured 
by registered instruments. The loan obligations at balance date were all current and considered collectable. 

Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of The Canterbury Community Trust 
We have audited the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the 
past financial performance and cash flows of the trust and subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2006 and their financial 
position as at that date. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1. 
Trustees’ Responsibilities
The trustees are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements which present fairly
the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2006, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year ended on that date. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities
We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees 
and reporting our opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. It also includes assessing: 

the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements; 
and
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the trust and subsidiaries, consistently applied and 
adequately disclosed. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed 
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient 
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether 
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in 
the financial statements. 
We have no relationship with or interests in the trust and subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditors. 
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Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements: 

comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and 
 present fairly the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2006, and their financial performance and 

cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 29 May 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, Chartered Accountants, Christchurch. 

–––––––––––––––
A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2006 is available from the trust’s 
office on request. 
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